
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

AUGUST 08, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: June 13, 2019; July 11, 2019

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0819-41 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Liberty Park Town Village Commercial Subdivision No. 2 – Resurvey 
No. 2. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide One Lot Into Thirteen 
Lots. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLC and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

Annexations:

(2) P-0819-37 The Board Of Education Of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Rezoning For
2647 Gresham Dr. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills Inst-1
For The Purpose Of Annexation.

(3) P-0819-39 Barbour Building, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 601 Vestavia Pkwy.
from Jefferson County CP to Vestavia Hills O-2 For The Purpose Of 
Office Annexation.

(4) P-0819-36 New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC Is Requesting Conditional Use 
Approval for Wireless Communication Facility Located At Sicard 
Hollow Rd. (SHAC). The Property Is Owned By The City Of Vestavia 
Hills and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.



(5) P-0819-38 Magnum Properties, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 2961 Green Valley 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of 
Single Family Home Development.

(6) P-0819-40 R. Clint Gentry Is Requesting An Amendment To Ordinance Number 
2110 For 3100 Blue Lake Dr. To Allow A Two Story Development.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

JUNE 13, 2019

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Blaine House, Vice-Chair
Jonathan Romeo
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin
Lyle Larson

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rusty Weaver- Attending City Council Work Session
Hasting Sykes
Greg Gilchrist

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting May 09, 2019 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as amended was by Mr. House and second was by Mr. 
Romeo.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes– abstained
Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda



(1) P-0419-19 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting A Final Plat Approval For 
Resurvey Of Lots 8 And 9 Cove At Overton South. The Purpose for This 
Request Is to Subdivide Two Lots Into Three. The Property Is Owned By 
Overton Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-6.

(2) P-0519-28 Sunview Partners, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Knollwood 
Court. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Two Lots Into Ten. 
The Property Is Owned By Sunview Partners, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.

(3) P-0619-31 Jon Culver And Tucker & Company Are Requesting Final Plat Approval
For Overton Investments Resurvey Of New Merkle. The Purpose for This 
Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Jon Culver 
And Tucker & Company and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9 & R-4.

(4) P-0619-32 City Of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Cahaba 
Heights Elementary Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Amend Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By City Of Vestavia Hills &
Vestavia Hills School Board and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

Mr. Garrison stated that item #2 is being postponed until next month.

Mr. House asked about an easement on #4. Mr. Garrison did not have a specific answer but stated 
the plat had been approved by legal council and no issue was raised.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve items 1, 3, & 4. Second was by Mr. Romeo.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes– yes
Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-0519-23 Catherine Waters Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval for A Home 
Occupation Located At 621 Liberty Lake Dr. The Property Is Owned By 
Catherine Waters and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated home occupations in Liberty Park 
require conditional use approval not required in other areas of the City. He then listed the home 
occupation conditions found in the zoning code.

Ms. Waters was present to explain the request.



Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

Mr. House made a motion to recommend Conditional Use Approval for a home occupation for 621 
Liberty Lake Drive with the following conditions:

1. Home occupations shall be conducted only in the principal dwelling. No more 
than twenty-five (25) percent, up to 500 sq. ft., of the dwelling may be used for a 
home occupation.
2. There shall be no outdoor display or storage associated with the home 
occupation and no commodities shall be sold on the premises other than by 
phone, mail or internet. No goods shall be delivered to a purchaser on the 
premises.
3. No sign may be attached to the dwelling or any part of the real estate 
advertising any home occupation.
4. No home occupation shall be permitted if it creates noise, odors, vibrations or 
traffic congestion, which interferes with the residential qualities of the 
neighborhood insofar as health, safety, morals, convenience and general welfare 
are concerned.
5. In order to be a permitted home occupation, the use must be one which is 
habitually, customarily, and commonly established as a reasonable incidental, 
accessory, subordinate and secondary use. The existing dwelling shall not be 
enlarged to accommodate the home occupation; nor shall any accessory 
structure be built for the purpose of operating the home occupation.
6. No home occupation shall be permitted that requires the operation or keeping 
on premises of a commercial vehicle.
7. No persons other than members of the family residing on the premises shall 
be employed by the home occupation.
8. Home occupations shall be limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 
p.m.

Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

P-0619-30 Chase Beard, et al, Are Requesting Rezoning For Magnolia Cove 
Subdivision from Jefferson County R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The 
Purpose Of Annexation.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated the subdivision had been annexed 
overnight by City Council. The request is not a compatible rezoning to VH R-1 but to VH R-9, 
which will match the size of the lots and setbacks. Mr. Garrison stated that since the subdivision 
was already in the City the rezoning was ministerial. 

A discussion ensued about the annexation and subdivision. 



Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Rezoning From Jefferson County R-2 To 
Vestavia Hills R-9 for The Property Located At Magnolia Cove Subdivision
Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. House – yes Mrs. Barnes– yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

JULY 11, 2019

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Lyle Larson
Greg Gilchrist
Mike Vercher
Jonathan Romeo
Rusty Weaver
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin
Hasting Sykes

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

Mrs. Barnes welcomed new member Mike Vercher.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0519-28 Sunview Partners, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Knollwood 
Court. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Two Lots Into Ten. 
The Property Is Owned By Sunview Partners, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.

(2) P-0719-33 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Overton 
Investments Resurvey No 1 Of Mission Rd. The Purpose for This Request 
Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Overton Investments, 
LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.



(3) P-0719-34 Old Town Center 131 West 33rd Street Holdings, LLC & Old Town Center 
33rd Street Holdings, LLC Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Olde 
Towne Center Survey. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot 
Lines To Create Two New Lots. The Property Is Owned By Old Town 
Center 131 West 33rd Street Holdings, LLC & Old Town Center 33rd Street 
Holdings, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

(4) P-0719-35 Howard Neely Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lots 
21-23, Block 3, South Birmingham Heights Land Company. The Purpose 
for This Request Is to Recombine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Howard 
Neely and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Goodwin asked about the drainage situation on item #1. Mr. Brady explained the plat will have 
no impact on the situation.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve items 1-4. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Vercher – yes Mr. Sykes – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 8, 2019

CASE: P-0819-41

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval To Resurvey Lot 4 of the Liberty 
Park Town Village

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3400 Lime Street

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering Company, Inc.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Final Plat is to resurvey a lot in Liberty Park and 
subdivide it into 13 new lots. This development has been subjected to multiple 
Preliminary Plats to modify the zoning. Most recently, Lot 4 was rezoned from PNC 
to PR-1, pursuant to the townhome development. This resurvey completes the process 
for the development. There is an easement for storm drainage, utilities and sanitary 
sewer. This is labeled “Private Drive” on the plat, but will be named soon. 

LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for 
higher density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 8, 2019

CASE: P-0819-37

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills-INST

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2647 Gresham Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: The Board of Education of the City of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of a property on Gresham Drive from 
JC E-1 to VH-Institutional. The property was just recently purchased by the School 
Board, and is adjacent to the site of the new Dolly Ridge Elementary School. The 
property will be used for school parking. Property was annexed overnight by 
Ordinance 2854 on 6/10/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for institutional district. 

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 







Exhibit - Resolution No. 5163







1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 8, 2019

CASE: P-0819-39

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC-CP to Vestavia Hills O-2 with 3 Story 
Maximum Height

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 601 Vestavia Parkway

APPLICANT/OWNER: Barbour Building, LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of a property on Vestavia Parkway. 
There has been an office building that has operated on this property for decades. 
When it was annexed into the city, the property was never formally zoned, as some of 
the office buildings are in the area. Because there is not an official zoning on the 
books for this property, staff determined that it must be rezoned. The applicants 
contacted Jefferson County and found the original County zoning, which was JC-CP. 
The request is to rezone to Vestavia Hills O-2 with a three-story maximum building 
height. All current easements will remain.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for office park district. 

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 08, 2018

CASE:  P-0714-30

REQUESTED ACTION: Conditional Use approval for a new wireless 
telecommunication facility

ADDRESS/LOCATION: SHAC

APPLICANT/OWNER: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC; Baker Donelson

REPRESENTING AGENT: Andy, Rotenstreich, Mary Palmer

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants have entered a tentative agreement with 
the City to construct a new cell tower at SHAC. The pad and pole would be located 
on the western side of the complex and would extend 130’ in the air. If approved by 
Council an easement would be recorded to provide access for maintenance. The 
request seems to meet the requirements for telecommunication facilities in Section 
7.9 of the Zoning Code, which the applicants will address in the meeting. The
property is currently zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

LIBERTY PARK PUD: The request is consistent with the PUD Plan.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Conditional Use not final until easement 
has been recorded.

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 









Article 7 USE-SPECIFIC REGULATIONS 

§7.9. Telecommunications Facilities 
7.9.1. Purpose. The purpose of these standards 

is to establish minimum considerations 
and criteria for the review of 
telecommunications facilities. It is the 
City of Vestavia Hill’s express intent that 
the construction of new towers be an 
option of last resort; to the greatest extent 
feasible, location of antennae on existing 
towers and other suitable structures 
should first be sought. These standards 
are designed to ensure the compatibility 
of towers with and avoid adverse impacts 
to nearby properties and discourage the 
proliferation of towers throughout the 
City.

7.9.2. Applicability. All telecommunication 
facilities are subject to these standards 
and to statutory review by the 
Commission and Council in accordance 
with Section 11-52-11 of the Code of 
Alabama, 1975, as amended. Anything 
contained in this Ordinance to the 
contrary notwithstanding, 
telecommunications facilities are 
conditional uses, which require approval 
by the Council.

7.9.3. Objectives. The proposed locations and 
design of all telecommunication facilities 
shall duly consider the following public 
health, safety and general welfare 
objectives:

1. Structural Safety. The proposed facility 
will comply with wind loading and other 
structural standards contained in 
applicable building and technical codes 
so as not to endanger the health and 
safety of residents, employees or 
travelers in the event of structural failure 
of the tower due to extreme weather 
conditions or other acts of God.

2. View Protection. The proposed facility 
will be designed to minimize adverse 
visual impacts to surrounding properties 

and the public right-of-way, given the 
topography of the proposed site and 
surrounding area. 

3. Land Use Compatibility. The proposed 
facility will be compatible with the 
surrounding land uses, given the 
character of the use and development of 
the location.

4. Design Harmony. The proposed facility 
will be designed in harmony with the 
natural setting and the surrounding 
development pattern as well as to the 
highest industry standards. 

5. Existing Communication Services. The 
proposed facility will comply with FCC 
and other applicable standards so as not 
to interfere with existing communication 
services in the area. 

6. Health Effects. The proposed tower will 
comply with all applicable federal, state, 
county and City health standards so as 
not to cause detrimental health effects to 
persons in the surrounding area. 

7.9.4. Development Criteria. The Building 
Official and City Engineer shall review 
all applications for telecommunications 
facilities for compliance with the 
applicable standards and criteria listed 
below. These criteria are considered the 
minimum necessary to protect the public 
health, safety and general welfare. The 
Commission may also impose higher 
standards if it deems them to be 
necessary to further the objectives of this 
Section.

1. Co-Location. No new tower shall be 
established if space is structurally, 
technically and economically available 
on an existing tower, which would serve 
the area that, the new tower would serve. 
Documentation that reasonable efforts 
have been made by the applicant to 
achieve co-location shall be submitted in 
accordance with §7.9.4.2 below. Towers 

p. 7-9 



Ordinance Number 2331 
Vestavia Hills Zoning Code 

shall be designed to maximize shared use 
to the greatest extent possible, given the 
structural and technical limitations of the 
type of tower proposed. In any event, co-
location shall be encouraged. If feasible, 
each tower shall, at a minimum, be 
designed for double its intended use for 
all transmitting and receiving antennae 
other than microwave dish antennae.

2. Removal of Obsolete Towers. Any tower 
that is no longer in use for its original 
communications purpose shall be 
removed at the owners’ expense. The 
owner shall provide the Building Official 
with a copy of the notice of the FCC of 
intent to cease operations, which shall be 
given ninety (90) days from the date of 
ceasing operations to remove the 
obsolete tower and accessory structures. 
In the case of multiple operators sharing 
use of single tower, this provision shall 
not become effective until all users cease 
operations. 

3. Setbacks.

a. Where permitted, the distance between 
the base of the tower, including guys, 
accessory facilities and property lines 
abutting residential districts, public 
parks and roads must equal twenty 
(20) percent of the tower height. 
Property lines adjacent to other uses 
(e.g. agricultural, industrial) shall 
require a setback equal to the rear yard 
setback established for the underlying 
zone.

b. Notwithstanding Item a above, when 
located within or adjacent to a 
residential district or dwelling, the 
minimum standard setback from all 
adjoining residential property 
boundaries shall be fifty (50) feet. 

c. Site plan review by the Commission 
may result in reduction of the standard 
setbacks in exceptional cases where a 
hardship would result due to unusual 

conditions on the site or other 
impracticalities. However, the 
Commission shall not reduce the 
setbacks to the detriment of affected 
residential properties.

4. Appearance. 

a. Towers shall be of a monopole type 
and shall maintain an exterior finish so 
as to reduce the visibility of the 
structure, unless other standards are 
required by the FAA.

b. The design of the tower shall be of a 
type that has the least visual impact on 
the surrounding area as determined by 
the Commission. 

c. The design of the tower compound 
shall, to the greatest extent possible, 
maximize use of building materials, 
colors, textures, screening and 
landscaping that effectively blend the 
tower facilities within the surrounding 
natural setting and built environment.

5. Lighting. Towers shall not be artificially 
lighted unless required by FAA or other 
authority for safety purposes. Where 
required, the Commission shall review 
the available lighting alternatives to 
assure that lighting proposed would 
cause the least disturbance to the 
surrounding views. “Dual lighting” (red 
at night/strobe during the day) shall be 
preferred unless restricted by the FAA. 
Security lighting may be permitted in 
accordance with Item e: Security 
Devices, below. 

6. Landscaping. 

a. A landscaped buffer shall effectively 
screen the view of the tower 
compound from adjacent public ways 
and residential properties.

b. The standard buffer shall consist of a 
minimum eight (8) feet wide 
landscaped strip outside the dark vinyl 
coated steel security fencing of the 

p. 7-10 



Article 7 USE-SPECIFIC REGULATIONS 

perimeter of the compound. The buffer 
strip shall be planted with an attractive 
combination of trees, shrubs, vines 
and/or ground covers that can achieve 
the full height of the fence at maturity 
and enhances the outward appearance 
of the security fence. For sites within 
1,000 feet of a residence, site review 
by the Commission may impose 
increased buffer standards to include a 
decay-resistant, solid wood fence, 
earth berms and brick or masonry 
walls in addition to the security 
fencing. All fencing and landscaping 
shall be maintained by the 
lessor/owner. 

c. In isolated non-residential areas, 
alternative landscaping methods may 
be accepted, such as the use of earth 
toned colored, vinyl-coated steel 
security fencing in combination with 
four feet of evergreen trees, shrubs, 
vines and/or other plantings.

d. In certain locations where the visual 
impact of the tower would be minimal, 
such as remote, agricultural or rural 
locations, or developed heavy 
industrial areas, the landscaping 
requirements may be reduced or 
waived by the Commission. 

e. Existing mature tree growth and 
natural landforms on the site shall be 
preserved to the maximum extent 
possible. In some cases, such as towers 
located on large, wooded lots, 
preservation of substantial natural 
growth around the property perimeter 
may be a sufficient buffer.

f. Cellular facilities utilizing 
underground vaults in lieu of above 
ground switching gear buildings shall 
be exempted from any buffer 
requirements. 

7. Security Devices. The facility shall be 
fully secured. A minimum eight (8) feet 

high, dark vinyl coated steel fence shall 
be installed around the entire perimeter 
of the compound (measured to the top of 
the fence or barbed wired, if applicable). 
Security fencing shall require screening 
in accordance with landscaping 
requirements, as defined above. Other 
security measures shall include locks and 
alarms. Approved barbed or razor wire 
and lighting of the compound shall be 
permitted, if deemed necessary to fully 
secure the tower compound.

8. Access. Driveways and onsite parking 
shall be provided to assure the operator’s 
access to the facility for maintenance or 
emergency services.

7.9.5. Application. Any application submitted 
for approval shall submit the following 
items, in addition to any other required 
items, to show compliance with these 
review standards.

1. Statement of Impact on Health, Safety 
and Welfare. A brief written statement 
shall address conformance with the 
health, safety and welfare objectives of 
this guideline.

2. Site Plan. A scaled site plan shall show 
the location and dimensions of all 
improvements, including setbacks, 
drives, parking, fencing, landscaping, 
and other information necessary to 
determine compliance with the 
development criteria of these guidelines. 

3. Rendering. A rendering of the tower, 
accessory facilities and compound shall 
depict colors, materials and treatment. If 
lighting or other FAA requirements for 
tower color is proposed, evidence of such 
requirement shall be submitted.

4. Justification for a New Tower. The 
applicant shall document a proposal for a 
new tower that the planned equipment 
for a proposed tower cannot be 
accommodated on an existing tower 

p. 7-11 



Ordinance Number 2331 
Vestavia Hills Zoning Code 

within the proposed service area. The 
applicant shall submit a written affidavit 
showing what attempts have been made 
to share an existing tower or that no such 
tower exists. 

5. Certification of Shared Use Design. A 
qualified, registered engineer shall certify 
that the proposed tower’s structural 
design can accommodate a minimum of 
two (2) shared users, in accordance with 
§7.9.4 Development Criteria.

6. As Built Survey. A qualified, registered 
engineer shall certify that the proposed 
tower is to be constructed and installed in 
accordance with the submitted site plan 
including the installation of any required 
buffer yard. 

7. Total anticipated capacity of the 
structure, including the number and types 
of antennae that can be accommodated.

8. Mitigation measures for ice and other 
hazardous falling debris, including 
setbacks and de-icing equipment. 

7.9.6. Exceptions. Towers camouflaged to 
resemble woody trees or indigenous 
vegetation to blend in with the native 
landscape, and other types of 
concealment, shall be reviewed by the 
Design Review Board. Concealment 
techniques are design methods used to 
blend a wireless telecommunications 
facility, including any antennas thereon, 
unobtrusively into the existing 
surroundings so as to not have the 
appearance of a wireless 
telecommunications facility. Such 
structures shall be considered wireless 
telecommunications facilities and not 
spires, belfries, cupolas, or other 
appurtenances usually required to be 
placed above the roof level for purposes 
of applying height limitations. Due to 
their height, such structures must be 
designed with sensitivity to elements 

such as building bulk, massing and 
architectural treatment of both the 
wireless telecommunications facility and 
surrounding development. Concealed 
towers on developed property must be 
disguised to appear as either a part of the 
structure housing, a principal uses, or an 
accessory structure that is normally 
associated with the principal use 
occupying the property. Concealed 
towers developed on unimproved 
property must be disguised to blend in 
with existing vegetation. 

p. 7-12 



























































































Se
ct

io
n 

1 
- R

FD
S 

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
R

FD
S 

N
A

M
E:

AL
L0

49
77

D
A

TE
:

11
/1

7/
20

17
R

F 
D

ES
IG

N
 E

N
G

:
Ey

ra
m

 K
un

aw
ot

or

IS
SU

E:
A

pp
ro

ve
d?

 (Y
/N

):
Ye

s
R

F 
D

ES
IG

N
 P

H
O

N
E:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
:

R
F 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

:
Th

om
as

 G
an

dy
R

F 
D

ES
IG

N
 E

M
A

IL
:

EK
31

58
@

AT
T.

C
O

M

IN
IT

IA
TI

VE
 /P

R
O

JE
C

T:

LT
E 

4C
-A

W
S3

 J
 (1

0 
M

H
z)

 B
an

d 
66

LT
E 

5C
-8

50
 - 

5 
M

H
z

LT
E 

6C
-7

00
 M

H
z 

U
PP

ER
 D

 (1
0 

M
H

z)
 B

an
d 

14

R
F 

PE
R

F 
EN

G
:

R
FD

S 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

YP
E:

20
19

 L
TE

 N
ex

t C
ar

rie
r

R
F 

PE
R

F 
PH

O
N

E:
R

FD
S 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y:

LT
E 

6C

R
F 

PE
R

F 
EM

A
IL

:
ST

A
TE

/S
TA

TU
S:

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y/

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d

R
FD

S 
VE

R
SI

O
N

:
2.

00
R

FD
S 

ID
:

24
60

27
0

G
SM

 F
R

EQ
U

EN
C

Y:
C

re
at

ed
 B

y:
ek

31
58

U
pd

at
ed

 B
y:

ek
31

58

U
M

TS
 F

R
EQ

U
EN

C
Y:

D
at

e 
C

re
at

ed
:

7/
6/

20
18

 4
:2

5:
41

PM
D

at
e 

U
pd

at
ed

:
12

/1
7/

20
18

11
:5

5:
46

 A
M

LT
E 

FR
EQ

U
EN

C
Y:

5G
 F

R
EQ

U
EN

C
Y:

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 1

:
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
14

7
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#1
:

LT
E 

N
ex

t C
ar

rie
r |

| L
TE

 6
C

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 2

:
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
12

3
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#2
:

LT
E 

N
ex

t C
ar

rie
r |

| L
TE

 5
C

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 3

:
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
12

2
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#3
:

LT
E 

N
ex

t C
ar

rie
r |

| L
TE

 4
C

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 4

:
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#4
:

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 5

:
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#5
:

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 6

:
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#6
:

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 7

:
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#7
:

I-P
LA

N
 J

O
B

 #
 8

:
IP

LA
N

 P
R

D
 G

R
P 

|| 
SU

B
 G

R
P 

#8
:

Se
ct

io
n 

2 
- L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

U
SI

D
:

19
49

07
FA

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
D

E:
12

77
82

84
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
M

E:
LI

BE
R

TY
 P

AR
K 

SO
U

TH

R
EG

IO
N

:
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

M
A

R
K

ET
 C

LU
ST

ER
:

AL
AB

AM
A/

M
IS

SI
SS

IP
PI

/L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
M

A
R

K
ET

:
BI

R
M

IN
G

H
AM

A
D

D
R

ES
S:

48
70

 S
IC

AR
D

 H
O

LL
O

W
 R

O
AD

C
IT

Y:
BI

R
M

IN
G

H
AM

ST
A

TE
:

AL

ZI
P 

C
O

D
E:

35
24

2
C

O
U

N
TY

:
SH

EL
BY

LO
N

G
 (D

EC
. D

EG
.):

-8
6.

66
72

28
0

LA
TI

TU
D

E 
(D

-M
-S

):
33

d 
28

m
37

.3
51

2s
LO

N
G

IT
U

D
E 

(D
-M

-S
):

-8
6d

 -4
0m

-2
.0

20
8s

LA
T 

(D
EC

. D
EG

.):
33

.4
77

04
20

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

S,
 A

C
C

ES
S 

A
N

D
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 1
:

26
53

A0
H

Q
H

Q
PA

C
E 

JO
B

 #
 1

:
M

R
AL

M
02

91
89

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 2
:

26
53

A0
H

Q
H

P
PA

C
E 

JO
B

 #
 2

:
M

R
AL

M
02

91
94

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 3
:

26
53

A0
H

Q
H

N
PA

C
E 

JO
B

 #
 3

:
M

R
AL

M
02

91
93

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 4
:

PA
C

E 
JO

B
 #

 4
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 5
:

PA
C

E 
JO

B
 #

 5
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 6
:

PA
C

E 
JO

B
 #

 6
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 7
:

PA
C

E 
JO

B
 #

 7
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 P

TN
 #

 8
:

PA
C

E 
JO

B
 #

 8
:

B
O

R
D

ER
 C

EL
L 

W
IT

H
 C

O
N

TO
U

R
 C

O
O

R
D

:
SE

A
R

C
H

 R
IN

G
 N

A
M

E:
Li

be
rty

 P
ar

k 
So

ut
h

A
M

 S
TU

D
Y 

R
EQ

'D
 (Y

/N
):

N
o

SE
A

R
C

H
_R

IN
G

_I
D

:
LI

BE
R

TY
 P

AR
K 

SO
U

TH

FR
EQ

 C
O

O
R

D
:

B
TA

:
M

SA
 / 

R
SA

:

O
PS

 D
IS

TR
IC

T:
LA

C
(G

SM
):

O
PS

 Z
O

N
E:

LA
C

(U
M

TS
):

R
F 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
B

SC
(G

SM
):

R
F 

ZO
N

E:
R

N
C

(U
M

TS
):

PA
R

EN
T 

N
A

M
E(

G
SM

):
M

M
E 

PO
O

L 
ID

(L
TE

):
FF

10

PA
R

EN
T 

N
A

M
E(

U
M

TS
):

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
- L

IC
EN

SE
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E/
FI

LI
N

G
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

C
G

SA
 - 

N
O

 F
IL

IN
G

 T
R

IG
G

ER
ED

 (Y
es

/N
o)

:
N

o
C

G
SA

 L
O

SS
:

PC
S 

R
ED

U
C

ED
 - 

U
PS

 Z
IP

:

C
G

SA
 - 

M
IN

O
R

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
EE

D
ED

 (Y
es

/N
o)

::
N

o
C

G
SA

 E
XT

 A
G

M
T 

N
EE

D
ED

:
PC

S 
PO

PS
 R

ED
U

C
ED

:

C
G

SA
 - 

M
A

JO
R

 F
IL

IN
G

 N
EE

D
ED

 (Y
es

/N
o)

:
Ye

s
C

G
SA

 S
C

O
R

EC
A

R
D

U
PD

A
TE

D
:

C
G

SA
 C

A
LL

 S
IG

N
S:

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
- T

O
W

ER
/R

EG
U

LA
TO

R
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

A
T&

T 
O

W
N

ED
?:

N
o

G
R

O
U

N
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 (f
t):

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
TY

PE
:

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

R
EG

U
LA

TO
R

Y?
:

N
o

H
EI

G
H

T 
O

VE
R

A
LL

 (f
t):

FC
C

 A
SR

 N
U

M
B

ER
:

SU
B

-L
EA

SE
 R

IG
H

TS
?:

N
o

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
H

EI
G

H
T 

(ft
):

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 T
YP

E:

 a

M
A

R
K

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 7
00

 M
H

z 
B

an
d:

M
A

R
K

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 8
50

 M
H

z 
B

an
d:

M
A

R
K

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 1
90

0 
M

H
z 

B
an

d:

M
A

R
K

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
W

S 
B

an
d:

M
A

R
K

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 W
C

S 
B

an
d:

M
A

R
K

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 F
ut

ur
e 

B
an

d:



Se
ct

io
n 

5 
- E

-9
11

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 - 

ex
is

tin
g

PS
A

P 
N

A
M

E:
PS

A
P 

ID
:

E9
11

 P
H

A
SE

:
M

PC
 S

VC
 P

R
O

VI
D

ER
:

LM
U

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
:

SE
C

TO
R

 A
E-

91
1

 S
EC

TO
R

 B

 S
EC

TO
R

 C

 S
EC

TO
R

 D

 S
EC

TO
R

 E

 S
EC

TO
R

 F

 O
M

N
I

ES
R

N
:

D
A

TE
 L

IV
E 

PH
1:

D
A

TE
 L

IV
E 

PH
2:

Se
ct

io
n 

5 
- E

-9
11

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 - 

fin
al

PS
A

P 
 N

A
M

E:
PS

A
P 

ID
:

E9
11

 P
H

A
SE

:
M

PC
 S

VC
 P

R
O

VI
D

ER
:

LM
U

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
:

SE
C

TO
R

 A
E-

91
1

SE
C

TO
R

 B

SE
C

TO
R

 C

SE
C

TO
R

 D

SE
C

TO
R

 E

SE
C

TO
R

 F

O
M

N
I

ES
R

N
:

D
A

TE
 L

IV
E 

PH
1:

D
A

TE
 L

IV
E 

PH
2:



Se
ct

io
n 

6 
- R

BS
 G

EN
ER

AL
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 - 
ex

is
tin

g
LT

E 
1S

T 
R

B
S

LT
E 

2N
D

 R
B

S

R
B

S 
ID

:
59

69
33

C
TS

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 ID
:

AL
L0

49
77

C
EL

L 
ID

 / 
B

C
F:

AL
L0

49
77

B
TA

/T
ID

:

4-
9 

D
IG

IT
 S

IT
E 

ID
:

49
77

C
O

W
 O

R
 T

O
Y?

:
N

o

C
EL

L 
SI

TE
 T

YP
E:

SI
TE

 T
YP

E:

B
TS

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 ID

:

B
A

SE
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 T
YP

E:

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

N
A

M
E:

LI
BE

R
TY

 P
AR

K 
SO

U
TH

D
IS

A
ST

ER
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y:

Se
ct

io
n 

6 
- R

BS
 G

EN
ER

AL
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 - 
fin

al
LT

E 
1S

T 
R

B
S

LT
E 

2N
D

 R
B

S

R
B

S 
ID

:
59

69
33

R
FD

S_
37

79
21

78

C
TS

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 ID
:

AL
L0

49
77

AL
L0

04
77

C
EL

L 
ID

 / 
B

C
F:

AL
L0

49
77

AL
L0

04
77

B
TA

/T
ID

:

4-
9 

D
IG

IT
 S

IT
E 

ID
:

49
77

04
77

C
O

W
 O

R
 T

O
Y?

:
N

o
N

o

C
EL

L 
SI

TE
 T

YP
E:

SE
C

TO
R

IZ
ED

SE
C

TO
R

IZ
ED

SI
TE

 T
YP

E:
ED

N
B-

LT
E

ED
N

B-
LT

E

B
TS

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 ID

:

B
A

SE
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 T
YP

E:
BA

SE
BA

SE

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

N
A

M
E:

LI
BE

R
TY

 P
AR

K 
SO

U
TH

LI
BE

R
TY

 P
AR

K 
SO

U
TH

D
IS

A
ST

ER
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y:
0

0



Se
ct

io
n 

7 
- R

BS
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 - 

ex
is

tin
g

LT
E 

1S
T 

R
B

S
LT

E 
2N

D
 R

B
S

R
A

C
:

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

VE
N

D
O

R
:

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TY
PE

:

B
A

SE
B

A
N

D
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

A
TI

O
N

:

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

:

C
A

B
IN

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

:

M
A

R
K

ET
 S

TA
TE

 C
O

D
E:

A
G

PS
:

Ye
s

N
O

D
E 

B
 N

U
M

B
ER

:
49

77

Se
ct

io
n 

7 
- R

BS
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 - 

fin
al

LT
E 

1S
T 

R
B

S
LT

E 
2N

D
 R

B
S

R
A

C
:

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

VE
N

D
O

R
:

ER
IC

SS
O

N
ER

IC
SS

O
N

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TY
PE

:
66

01
 IN

D
O

O
R

 M
U

66
01

 IN
D

O
O

R
 M

U

B
A

SE
B

A
N

D
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

A
TI

O
N

:
1x

66
01

 / 
1x

52
16

 / 
xx

xx
x

xx
xx

x 
/ 1

x6
63

0 
/ x

xx
xx

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

:

C
A

B
IN

ET
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

:

M
A

R
K

ET
 S

TA
TE

 C
O

D
E:

AL
AL

A
G

PS
:

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
O

D
E 

B
 N

U
M

B
ER

:
49

77
47

7



Se
ct

io
n 

8 
- R

BS
/S

EC
TO

R
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 - 

ex
is

tin
g

LT
E 

1S
T 

R
B

S
LT

E 
2N

D
 R

B
S

C
TS

 C
om

m
on

 ID
AL

L0
49

77

So
ft 

Se
ct

or
 ID

s
AL

L0
49

77
_3

A_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_3
B_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_3
C

_1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
A_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
B_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
C

_1

Se
ct

io
n 

8 
- R

BS
/S

EC
TO

R
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 - 

fin
al

LT
E 

1S
T 

R
B

S
LT

E 
2N

D
 R

B
S

C
TS

 C
om

m
on

 ID
AL

L0
49

77
AL

L0
04

77

So
ft 

Se
ct

or
 ID

s
AL

L0
49

77
_2

A_
1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
A_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

B_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

C
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
D

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

D
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
E_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

E_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
F_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

F_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

A_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

2_
F

AL
L0

04
77

_8
B_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

C
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

2_
F

AL
L0

04
77

_9
A_

1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

B_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_2
_F

AL
L0

04
77

_9
C

_1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
D

_1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
E_

1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
F_

1



Se
ct

io
n 

9 
- S

O
FT

 S
EC

TO
R

 ID
 - 

ex
is

tin
g

LT
E

1S
T 

70
0

LT
E

1S
T 

85
0

LT
E

1S
T 

19
00

LT
E

1S
T 

A
W

S
LT

E
1S

T 
W

C
S

LT
E

2N
D

 7
00

U
SE

ID
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

H
ar

d 
Se

ct
or

)

SE
C

TO
R

 A
SO

FT
 S

EC
TO

R
 ID

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_9

A
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_3
A

_1

SE
C

TO
R

 B
AL

L0
49

77
_7

B
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
B

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_3

B
_1

SE
C

TO
R

 C
AL

L0
49

77
_7

C
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_3

C
_1

SE
C

TO
R

 D

SE
C

TO
R

 E

SE
C

TO
R

 F

O
M

N
I

Se
ct

io
n 

9 
- S

O
FT

 S
EC

TO
R

 ID
 - 

fin
al

LT
E

1S
T 

70
0

LT
E

1S
T 

85
0

LT
E

1S
T 

19
00

LT
E

1S
T 

A
W

S
LT

E
1S

T 
W

C
S

LT
E

2N
D

 7
00

U
SE

ID
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

H
ar

d 
Se

ct
or

)

SE
C

TO
R

 A
SO

FT
 S

EC
TO

R
 ID

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

A
_1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
A

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

A
_1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
A

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

A
_2

_F

SE
C

TO
R

 B
AL

L0
49

77
_7

B
_1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
B

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

B
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
B

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

B
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B

_2
_F

SE
C

TO
R

 C
AL

L0
49

77
_7

C
_1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

C
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

C
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_2
_F

SE
C

TO
R

 D
AL

L0
04

77
_9

D
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
D

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

D
_1

SE
C

TO
R

 E
AL

L0
04

77
_9

E
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
E

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

E
_1

SE
C

TO
R

 F
AL

L0
04

77
_9

F
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
F

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

F
_1

O
M

N
I



Se
ct

io
n 

9 
- C

el
l N

um
be

r -
 e

xi
st

in
g

LT
E

1S
T 

70
0

LT
E

1S
T 

85
0

LT
E

1S
T 

19
00

LT
E

1S
T 

A
W

S
LT

E
1S

T 
W

C
S

LT
E

2N
D

 7
00

U
SE

ID
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

H
ar

d 
Se

ct
or

)

SE
C

TO
R

 A
C

EL
L 

N
U

M
B

ER
15

8
14

9

SE
C

TO
R

 B
16

9
15

0

SE
C

TO
R

 C
17

10
15

1

SE
C

TO
R

 D

SE
C

TO
R

 E

SE
C

TO
R

 F

O
M

N
I

Se
ct

io
n 

9 
- C

el
l N

um
be

r -
 fi

na
l

LT
E

1S
T 

70
0

LT
E

1S
T 

85
0

LT
E

1S
T 

19
00

LT
E

1S
T 

A
W

S
LT

E
1S

T 
W

C
S

LT
E

2N
D

 7
00

U
SE

ID
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

H
ar

d 
Se

ct
or

)

SE
C

TO
R

 A
C

EL
L 

N
U

M
B

ER
15

1
8

22
14

9
19

1

SE
C

TO
R

 B
16

2
9

23
15

0
19

2

SE
C

TO
R

 C
17

3
10

24
15

1
19

3

SE
C

TO
R

 D
11

25
15

2

SE
C

TO
R

 E
12

26
15

3

SE
C

TO
R

 F
13

27
15

4

O
M

N
I



Se
ct

io
n 

10
 - 

C
ID

/S
AC

 - 
ex

is
tin

g
LT

E
1S

T 
70

0
LT

E
1S

T 
85

0
LT

E
1S

T 
19

00
LT

E
1S

T 
A

W
S

LT
E

1S
T 

W
C

S
LT

E
2N

D
 7

00

SE
C

TO
R

 A
C

ID
/S

A
C

SE
C

TO
R

 B

SE
C

TO
R

 C

SE
C

TO
R

 D

SE
C

TO
R

 E

SE
C

TO
R

 F

O
M

N
I

Se
ct

io
n 

10
 - 

C
ID

/S
AC

 - 
fin

al
LT

E
1S

T 
70

0
LT

E
1S

T 
85

0
LT

E
1S

T 
19

00
LT

E
1S

T 
A

W
S

LT
E

1S
T 

W
C

S
LT

E
2N

D
 7

00

SE
C

TO
R

 A
C

ID
/S

A
C

SE
C

TO
R

 B

SE
C

TO
R

 C

SE
C

TO
R

 D

SE
C

TO
R

 E

SE
C

TO
R

 F

O
M

N
I



Se
ct

io
n 

12
 - 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

T1
 C

O
U

N
TS

 e
xi

st
in

g
LT

E 
1S

T 
C

ab
in

et

# 
T1

s
.

LI
N

K
 P

R
O

FI
LE

R
F 

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G

FI
B

ER
 o

r E
TH

ER
N

ET
?

Tx
 B

oa
rd

 M
od

el

Tx
 B

oa
rd

 Q
TY

R
A

X/
EC

U
 B

oa
rd

 M
od

el

R
A

X/
EC

U
 B

oa
rd

 Q
TY

B
B

U
 B

oa
rd

 M
od

el

B
B

U
 B

oa
rd

 Q
TY

R
R

U
 - 

lo
ca

tio
n

To
p

FI
B

ER
 J

U
M

PE
R

D
C

 C
A

B
LE

D
C

/F
ib

er
 D

em
. B

ox
2

B
un

dl
ed

 F
ib

er
 C

ab
le

2

B
un

dl
ed

 D
C

 C
ab

le
4

Se
ct

io
n 

14
 - 

N
EW

/P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 T
1 

C
O

U
N

TS
LT

E 
1S

T 
C

ab
in

et

# 
T1

s
.

LI
N

K
 P

R
O

FI
LE

R
F 

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G

FI
B

ER
 o

r E
TH

ER
N

ET
?

Tx
 B

oa
rd

 M
od

el

Tx
 B

oa
rd

 Q
TY

R
A

X/
EC

U
 B

oa
rd

 M
od

el

R
A

X/
EC

U
 B

oa
rd

 Q
TY

B
B

U
 B

oa
rd

 M
od

el

B
B

U
 B

oa
rd

 Q
TY

R
R

U
 - 

lo
ca

tio
n

To
p

FI
B

ER
 J

U
M

PE
R

D
C

 C
A

B
LE

D
C

/F
ib

er
 D

em
. B

ox
2

B
un

dl
ed

 F
ib

er
 C

ab
le

2

B
un

dl
ed

 D
C

 C
ab

le
4



Se
ct

io
n 

15
A 

- C
U

R
R

EN
T 

TO
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 A
 (O

R
 O

M
N

I)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-V

3
JA

H
H

-6
5C

-R
3B

-V
3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
C

om
m

sc
op

e
C

om
m

sc
op

e

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
95

.7
X1

3.
8X

8.
2

95
.7

X1
3.

8X
8.

2

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
80

.2
80

.2

A
ZI

M
U

TH
40

40

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
D

C
6-

48
-6

0-
18

-8
C

1
D

C
6-

48
-6

0-
18

-8
C

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

1

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
2

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

R
R

U
S-

11
 E

 B
12

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.A

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.A
.7

00
.4

G
.tm

p
1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

A_
1

LT
E 

70
0

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_7

22
M

H
z_

02
D

T
15

.4
3

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.A

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
A_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_9

A_
1

LT
E 

19
00

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_1

93
0M

H
z_

02
D

T
18

.2
4

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5
PO

R
T 

5
19

49
07

.A
.W

C
S.

4G
.tm

p1
AL

L0
49

77
_3

A_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_3
A_

1
LT

E 
W

C
S

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_2

35
5M

H
z_

02
D

T
18

.4
4

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O



Se
ct

io
n 

15
B 

- C
U

R
R

EN
T 

TO
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 B
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-V

3
JA

H
H

-6
5C

-R
3B

-V
3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
C

om
m

sc
op

e
C

om
m

sc
op

e

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
95

.7
X1

3.
8X

8.
2

95
.7

X1
3.

8X
8.

2

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
80

.2
80

.2

A
ZI

M
U

TH
22

0
22

0

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

R
R

U
S-

11
 E

 B
12

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.B

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.B
.7

00
.4

G
.tm

p
1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

B_
1

LT
E 

70
0

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_7

22
M

H
z_

02
D

T
15

.4
3

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.B

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
B_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_9

B_
1

LT
E 

19
00

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_1

93
0M

H
z_

02
D

T
18

.2
4

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5
PO

R
T 

5
19

49
07

.B
.W

C
S.

4G
.tm

p1
AL

L0
49

77
_3

B_
1

AL
L0

49
77

_3
B_

1
LT

E 
W

C
S

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_2

35
5M

H
z_

02
D

T
18

.4
4

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O



Se
ct

io
n 

15
C

 - 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
TO

W
ER

 C
O

N
FI

G
U

R
AT

IO
N

 - 
SE

C
TO

R
 C

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 is
LE

FT
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

fr
om

 B
A

C
K

 O
F 

A
N

TE
N

N
A

(u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 2

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 3
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 4

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 6

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 7

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-V

3
JA

H
H

-6
5C

-R
3B

-V
3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
C

om
m

sc
op

e
C

om
m

sc
op

e

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
95

.7
X1

3.
8X

8.
2

95
.7

X1
3.

8X
8.

2

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
80

.2
80

.2

A
ZI

M
U

TH
31

0
31

0

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

R
R

U
S-

11
 E

 B
12

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.C

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.C
.7

00
.4

G
.tm

p
1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

C
_1

LT
E 

70
0

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_7

22
M

H
z_

02
D

T
15

.4
3

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.C

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_9
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_9

C
_1

LT
E 

19
00

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_1

93
0M

H
z_

02
D

T
18

.2
4

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5
PO

R
T 

5
19

49
07

.C
.W

C
S.

4G
.tm

p1
AL

L0
49

77
_3

C
_1

AL
L0

49
77

_3
C

_1
LT

E 
W

C
S

JA
H

H
-6

5C
-R

3B
-

V3
_2

35
5M

H
z_

02
D

T
18

.4
4

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O



Se
ct

io
n 

16
A 

- P
LA

N
N

ED
/P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 T

O
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 A
 (O

R
 O

M
N

I)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

Ex
is

tin
g 

A
nt

en
na

?

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
70

.5
70

.5
70

.5

A
ZI

M
U

TH
40

40
40

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
D

C
6-

48
-6

0-
18

-8
C

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
2

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

4

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
14

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
5

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

26
 B

66

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.A

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.A
.7

00
.4

G
.1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

A_
1

LT
E 

70
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_7
22

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.1

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.A

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
A_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

A_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

5.
8d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.D

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.D

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
D

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

D
_1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+2

3.
7d

eg
18

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a



A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.A

.8
50

.4
G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.8
50

.4
G

.tm
p

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

A_
1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
A_

1
LT

E 
85

0
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_8

51
M

H
z_

02
D

T
15

.5
2

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
2

19
49

07
.A

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
A_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

A_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

1.
4d

eg
18

.6
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.D

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.D

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
D

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

D
_1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+1

9.
9d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.A

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
A_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

A_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

-1
8.

8d
eg

17
.8

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.D

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.D

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
D

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

D
_1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

+1
8d

eg
18

.2
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
7

19
49

07
.A

.7
00

.4
G

.tm
p2

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

2_
F

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

2_
F

LT
E 

70
0



Se
ct

io
n 

16
B 

- P
LA

N
N

ED
/P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 T

O
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 B
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

Ex
is

tin
g 

A
nt

en
na

?

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
70

.5
70

.5
70

.5

A
ZI

M
U

TH
22

0
22

0
22

0

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
14

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
5

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

26
 B

66

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.B

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.B
.7

00
.4

G
.1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

B_
1

LT
E 

70
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_7
22

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.1

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.B

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

B_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

5.
8d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.E

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.E

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
E_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

E_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+2

3.
7d

eg
18

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a



A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.B

.8
50

.4
G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.8
50

.4
G

.tm
p

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

B_
1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
B_

1
LT

E 
85

0
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_8

51
M

H
z_

02
D

T
15

.5
2

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
2

19
49

07
.B

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
B_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

B_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

1.
4d

eg
18

.6
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.E

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.E

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
E_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

E_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+1

9.
9d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.B

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

B_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

-1
8.

8d
eg

17
.8

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.E

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.E

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
E_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

E_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

+1
8d

eg
18

.2
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
7

19
49

07
.B

.7
00

.4
G

.tm
p2

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

2_
F

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

2_
F

LT
E 

70
0



Se
ct

io
n 

16
C

 - 
PL

AN
N

ED
/P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 T

O
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 C
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

Ex
is

tin
g 

A
nt

en
na

?

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
70

.5
70

.5
70

.5

A
ZI

M
U

TH
31

0
31

0
31

0

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
14

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
5

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

26
 B

66

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.C

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.C
.7

00
.4

G
.1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

C
_1

LT
E 

70
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_7
22

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.1

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.C

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

C
_1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

5.
8d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.F

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.F

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
F_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

F_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+2

3.
7d

eg
18

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a



A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.C

.8
50

.4
G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.8
50

.4
G

.tm
p

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

C
_1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
C

_1
LT

E 
85

0
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_8

51
M

H
z_

02
D

T
15

.5
2

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
2

19
49

07
.C

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

C
_1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

1.
4d

eg
18

.6
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.F

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.F

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
F_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

F_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+1

9.
9d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.C

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

C
_1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

-1
8.

8d
eg

17
.8

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.F

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.F

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
F_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

F_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

+1
8d

eg
18

.2
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
7

19
49

07
.C

.7
00

.4
G

.tm
p2

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_2
_F

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_2
_F

LT
E 

70
0



Se
ct

io
n 

17
A 

- F
IN

AL
 T

O
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 A
 (O

R
 O

M
N

I)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
70

.5
70

.5
70

.5

A
ZI

M
U

TH
40

40
40

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

1
D

C
6-

48
-6

0-
18

-8
C

2
D

C
6-

48
-6

0-
18

-8
C

1
D

C
6-

48
-6

0-
18

-8
C

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

2
1

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
4

2

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

R
R

U
S-

11
 E

 B
12

1
44

78
 B

14

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
5

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

26
 B

66

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.A

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.A
.7

00
.4

G
.1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

A_
1

LT
E 

70
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_7
22

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.1

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.A

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
A_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

A_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

5.
8d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.D

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.D

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
D

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

D
_1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+2

3.
7d

eg
18

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
PO

R
T 

1
19

49
07

.A
.8

50
.4

G
.tm

p1
19

49
07

.A
.8

50
.4

G
.tm

p
1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
A_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

A_
1

LT
E 

85
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_8
51

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.5

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O



PO
R

T 
2

19
49

07
.A

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
A_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

A_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

1.
4d

eg
18

.6
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.D

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.D

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
D

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

D
_1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+1

9.
9d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.A

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.A

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
A_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

A_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

-1
8.

8d
eg

17
.8

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.D

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.D

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
D

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

D
_1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

+1
8d

eg
18

.2
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
7

19
49

07
.A

.7
00

.4
G

.tm
p2

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

2_
F

AL
L0

49
77

_7
A_

2_
F

LT
E 

70
0



Se
ct

io
n 

17
B 

- F
IN

AL
 T

O
W

ER
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
 - 

SE
C

TO
R

 B
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 is

LE
FT

 to
 R

IG
H

T 
fr

om
 B

A
C

K
 O

F 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
(u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 1

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 3

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 4
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 5

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 6
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 7

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
70

.5
70

.5
70

.5

A
ZI

M
U

TH
22

0
22

0
22

0

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

R
R

U
S-

11
 E

 B
12

1
44

78
 B

14

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
5

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

26
 B

66

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.B

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.B
.7

00
.4

G
.1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

B_
1

LT
E 

70
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_7
22

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.1

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.B

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

B_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

5.
8d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.E

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.E

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
E_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

E_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+2

3.
7d

eg
18

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
PO

R
T 

1
19

49
07

.B
.8

50
.4

G
.tm

p1
19

49
07

.B
.8

50
.4

G
.tm

p
1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

B_
1

LT
E 

85
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_8
51

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.5

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O



PO
R

T 
2

19
49

07
.B

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
B_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

B_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

1.
4d

eg
18

.6
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.E

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.E

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
E_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

E_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+1

9.
9d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.B

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.B

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
B_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

B_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

-1
8.

8d
eg

17
.8

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.E

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.E

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
E_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

E_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

+1
8d

eg
18

.2
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
7

19
49

07
.B

.7
00

.4
G

.tm
p2

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

2_
F

AL
L0

49
77

_7
B_

2_
F

LT
E 

70
0



Se
ct

io
n 

17
C

 - 
FI

N
AL

 T
O

W
ER

 C
O

N
FI

G
U

R
AT

IO
N

 - 
SE

C
TO

R
 C

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 is
LE

FT
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

fr
om

 B
A

C
K

 O
F 

A
N

TE
N

N
A

(u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 2

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 3
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 4

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 6

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 7

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 M
A

K
E 

- M
O

D
EL

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 V
EN

D
O

R
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er
R

os
en

be
rg

er

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 S
IZ

E 
(H

 x
 W

 x
 D

)
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9
96

X1
3.

8X
7.

9

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 W
EI

G
H

T
70

.5
70

.5
70

.5

A
ZI

M
U

TH
31

0
31

0
31

0

M
A

G
N

ET
IC

 D
EC

LI
N

A
TI

O
N

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 (f

ee
t)

12
0

12
0

12
0

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 T
IP

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
N

TI
LT

0
0

0

FE
ED

ER
 A

M
O

U
N

T

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 A

B
O

VE
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

VE
R

TI
C

A
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 B

EL
O

W
(T

IP
 to

 T
IP

)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 L
EF

T 
(C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

to
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 C

LO
SE

ST
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 to

 R
IG

H
T 

(C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
to

 C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SE
PA

R
A

TI
O

N
 fr

om
 A

N
O

TH
ER

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 (w
hi

ch
 a

nt
en

na
 #

 / 
# 

of
 in

ch
es

)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 M
ot

or
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SU
R

G
E 

A
R

R
ES

TO
R

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
IP

LE
XE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
U

PL
EX

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
nt

en
na

 R
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

U
N

IT
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

D
C

 B
LO

C
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

TM
A

/L
N

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
JE

C
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
M

A
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

PD
U

 F
O

R
 T

M
A

S 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
LT

ER
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

SQ
U

ID
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

FI
B

ER
 T

R
U

N
K

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)

D
C

 T
R

U
N

K
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
EP

EA
TE

R
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

R
R

H
 - 

70
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

R
R

U
S-

11
 E

 B
12

1
44

78
 B

14

R
R

H
 - 

85
0 

ba
nd

 (Q
TY

/M
O

D
EL

)
1

44
78

 B
5

R
R

H
 - 

19
00

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

15
 B

25

R
R

H
 - 

A
W

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
44

26
 B

66

R
R

H
 - 

W
C

S 
ba

nd
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

2
R

R
U

S-
32

 B
30

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
1 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 R

R
H

 #
2 

- a
ny

 b
an

d 
(Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 1
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 2
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 3
 (Q

TY
/M

O
D

EL
)

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

1

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

2

Lo
ca

l M
ar

ke
t N

ot
e 

3

a 

PO
R

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 F

IE
LD

S
PO

R
T 

N
U

M
B

ER
U

SE
ID

 (C
SS

ng
)

U
SE

ID
 (A

to
ll)

A
TO

LL
 T

XI
D

A
TO

LL
 C

EL
L 

ID
TX

/R
X

?
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y/
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
A

TO
LL

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

G
A

IN
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L
A

ZI
M

U
TH

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

TI
LT

 R
R

H
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
(T

op
/B

ot
to

m
/

In
te

gr
at

ed
/N

o
ne

)

 F
EE

D
ER

S
TY

PE

 F
EE

D
ER

LE
N

G
TH

(fe
et

)

R
XA

IT
 K

IT
M

O
D

U
LE

?
TR

IP
LE

XE
R

or
 L

LC
 (Q

TY
)

TR
IP

LE
XE

R
or

 L
LC

(M
O

D
EL

)

SC
PA

/M
C

PA
M

O
D

U
LE

?

H
A

TC
H

PL
A

T
E 

PO
W

ER
(W

at
ts

)

ER
P

(W
at

ts
)

A
nt

en
na

R
ET

 N
am

e
C

A
B

LE
N

U
M

B
ER

C
A

B
LE

ID
(C

SS
N

G
)

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 1

PO
R

T 
1

19
49

07
.C

.7
00

.4
G

.1
19

49
07

.C
.7

00
.4

G
.1

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_7

C
_1

LT
E 

70
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_7
22

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.1

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.C

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

C
_1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

5.
8d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.F

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.F

.1
90

0.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_9
F_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_9

F_
1

LT
E 

19
00

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_1
93

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+2

3.
7d

eg
18

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 2
PO

R
T 

1
19

49
07

.C
.8

50
.4

G
.tm

p1
19

49
07

.C
.8

50
.4

G
.tm

p
1

AL
L0

04
77

_8
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_8

C
_1

LT
E 

85
0

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_8
51

M
H

z_
02

D
T

15
.5

2
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O



PO
R

T 
2

19
49

07
.C

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
C

_1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

C
_1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
-2

1.
4d

eg
18

.6
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.F

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.F

.A
W

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

49
77

_2
F_

1
AL

L0
49

77
_2

F_
1

LT
E 

AW
S

M
B-

A6
4O

9X
65

V-
01

_2
17

0M
H

z_
00

D
T_

AZ
+1

9.
9d

eg
17

.9
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

a

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 5

PO
R

T 
5

19
49

07
.C

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.C

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
C

_1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

C
_1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

-1
8.

8d
eg

17
.8

0
TO

P
FI

BE
R

0
N

O

PO
R

T 
6

19
49

07
.F

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

19
49

07
.F

.W
C

S.
4G

.tm
p1

AL
L0

04
77

_3
F_

1
AL

L0
04

77
_3

F_
1

LT
E 

W
C

S
M

B-
A6

4O
9X

65
V-

01
_2

35
0M

H
z_

00
D

T_
AZ

+1
8d

eg
18

.2
0

TO
P

FI
BE

R
0

N
O

PO
R

T 
7

19
49

07
.C

.7
00

.4
G

.tm
p2

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_2
_F

AL
L0

49
77

_7
C

_2
_F

LT
E 

70
0



D
ia

gr
am

 - 
Se

ct
or

A
D

ia
gr

am
 F

ile
 N

am
e 

- L
ib

er
ty

 P
ar

k 
So

ut
h 

Sp
lit

.v
sd

At
ol

l S
ite

 N
am

e 
-

AL
L0

49
77

Lo
ca

tio
n 

N
am

e 
-

LI
BE

R
TY

 P
AR

K 
SO

U
TH

M
ar

ke
t -

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
M

ar
ke

t C
lu

st
er

 -
AL

AB
AM

A/
M

IS
SI

SS
IP

PI
/L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

C
om

m
en

ts
:  

An
te

nn
a 

2

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

Fib
er

 T
ru

nk

DC
 T

ru
nkAn

te
nn

a 
1

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

An
te

nn
a 

5

70
0 

Ba
nd

 1
4

R
RH

Po
w

er
 P

la
nt

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

Fib
er

 T
ru

nk

TX
1

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
C

  W
CS

 R
RH

TX
2

RX
2

TX
3

RX
3

TX
4

RX
4

TX
1

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
C

  W
CS

 R
RH

TX
2

RX
2

TX
3

RX
3

TX
4

RX
4

70
0

R
RH

TX
1/

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
CTX

2/
RX

2
PC

S 
R

RH

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

C
D

PC
S 

R
RH

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

C
D

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

AW
S 

R
RHC

D
A

B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

AW
S 

R
RHC

D

85
0 

 R
RH

M
ai

n 
(B

as
eb

an
d)

U
ni

t
52

16

M
ai

n 
(B

as
eb

an
d)

U
ni

t
66

30
ID

L



D
ia

gr
am

 - 
Se

ct
or

B
D

ia
gr

am
 F

ile
 N

am
e 

- L
ib

er
ty

 P
ar

k 
So

ut
h 

Sp
lit

.v
sd

At
ol

l S
ite

 N
am

e 
-

AL
L0

49
77

Lo
ca

tio
n 

N
am

e 
-

LI
BE

R
TY

 P
AR

K 
SO

U
TH

M
ar

ke
t -

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
M

ar
ke

t C
lu

st
er

 -
AL

AB
AM

A/
M

IS
SI

SS
IP

PI
/L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

C
om

m
en

ts
:  

An
te

nn
a 

2

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

Fib
er

 T
ru

nk

DC
 T

ru
nkAn

te
nn

a 
1

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

An
te

nn
a 

5

70
0 

Ba
nd

 1
4

R
RH

Po
w

er
 P

la
nt

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

Fib
er

 T
ru

nk

TX
1

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
C

  W
CS

 R
RH

TX
2

RX
2

TX
3

RX
3

TX
4

RX
4

TX
1

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
C

  W
CS

 R
RH

TX
2

RX
2

TX
3

RX
3

TX
4

RX
4

70
0

R
RH

TX
1/

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
CTX

2/
RX

2
PC

S 
R

RH

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

C
D

PC
S 

R
RH

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

C
D

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

AW
S 

R
RHC

D
A

B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

AW
S 

R
RHC

D

85
0 

 R
RH

M
ai

n 
(B

as
eb

an
d)

U
ni

t
52

16

M
ai

n 
(B

as
eb

an
d)

U
ni

t
66

30
ID

L



D
ia

gr
am

 - 
Se

ct
or

C
D

ia
gr

am
 F

ile
 N

am
e 

- L
ib

er
ty

 P
ar

k 
So

ut
h 

Sp
lit

.v
sd

At
ol

l S
ite

 N
am

e 
-

AL
L0

49
77

Lo
ca

tio
n 

N
am

e 
-

LI
BE

R
TY

 P
AR

K 
SO

U
TH

M
ar

ke
t -

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
M

ar
ke

t C
lu

st
er

 -
AL

AB
AM

A/
M

IS
SI

SS
IP

PI
/L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

C
om

m
en

ts
:  

An
te

nn
a 

2

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

Fib
er

 T
ru

nk

DC
 T

ru
nkAn

te
nn

a 
1

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

An
te

nn
a 

5

70
0 

Ba
nd

 1
4

R
RH

Po
w

er
 P

la
nt

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

R
ET

70
0/

85
0

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

AW
S/

PC
S/

W
CS

 
GS

M
D

C/
Fi

be
r

D
em

ar
ca

tio
n 

B
ox

Fib
er

 T
ru

nk

TX
1

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
C

  W
CS

 R
RH

TX
2

RX
2

TX
3

RX
3

TX
4

RX
4

TX
1

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
C

  W
CS

 R
RH

TX
2

RX
2

TX
3

RX
3

TX
4

RX
4

70
0

R
RH

TX
1/

RX
1

CP
RI

/D
CTX

2/
RX

2
PC

S 
R

RH

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

C
D

PC
S 

R
RH

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

C
D

A
B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

AW
S 

R
RHC

D
A

B

1
C

PR
I/D

C

2

AW
S 

R
RHC

D

85
0 

 R
RH

M
ai

n 
(B

as
eb

an
d)

U
ni

t
52

16

M
ai

n 
(B

as
eb

an
d)

U
ni

t
66

30
ID

L



N
O

TE
S

D
at

e 
Ti

m
e 

(E
as

te
rn

)
Ve

rs
io

n
AT

TU
ID

N
ot

e

11
/2

9/
20

18
 1

2:
34

:0
2 

PM
2.

00
ek

31
58

R
FD

S 
VE

R
SI

O
N

 in
cr

em
en

te
d.

11
/2

9/
20

18
 1

2:
34

:3
2 

PM
2.

00
ek

31
58

U
pd

at
ed

 lo
w

 b
an

d 
ra

di
o 

co
un

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
to

ta
l s

qu
id

 c
ou

nt



W
O

R
KF

LO
W

 S
U

M
M

AR
Y

D
at

e
FR

O
M

St
at

e 
/ S

ta
tu

s
FR

O
M

AT
TU

ID
TO

St
at

e 
/ S

ta
tu

s
TO

AT
TU

ID
O

pe
ra

tio
n

C
om

m
en

ts
PA

C
E

St
at

us

07
/0

6/
20

18
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
ek

31
58

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l

JB
66

12
Pr

om
ot

e
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
14

7 
FA

IL
U

R
E 

07
/0

6/
20

18
 5

:5
4:

04
 P

M
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
12

3 
FA

IL
U

R
E 

07
/0

6/
20

18
 5

:5
4:

04
 P

M
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
12

2 
FA

IL
U

R
E 

07
/0

6/
20

18
 5

:5
4:

04
 P

M

11
/2

9/
20

18
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r A
pp

ro
va

l
JB

66
12

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

ek
31

58
Pu

ll 
Ba

ck

12
/1

7/
20

18
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
ek

31
58

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l

JB
66

12
Pr

om
ot

e
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
14

7 
FA

IL
U

R
E 

12
/1

7/
20

18
 1

2:
02

:1
4 

PM
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
12

3 
FA

IL
U

R
E 

12
/1

7/
20

18
 1

2:
02

:1
4 

PM
SE

R
-R

BH
M

-1
8-

06
12

2 
FA

IL
U

R
E 

12
/1

7/
20

18
 1

2:
02

:1
4 

PM

03
/1

9/
20

19
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r A
pp

ro
va

l
JB

66
12

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d
EK

31
58

D
em

ot
e

N
ot

 fo
un

d 
in

 P
AC

E 
as

 M
ac

ro
 p

ro
j. 

Sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

 m
y 

W
F.

D
em

ot
ed

 b
ac

k 
to

 R
F



 

 

AT&T Mobility, Inc. 
1876 Data Drive 
Hoover, AL 35244 
 

 

 
 
 
 
July 9, 2019 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison 
City Planner 
1032 Montgomery Hwy 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
 
Reference: AT&T Mobility, LLC 
Site:   Liberty Park South (USID 194907) 
Site Location: Vestavia Hills Candidate near 4870 Sicard Hollow Rd, Vestavia Hills, AL 35242 
 
  
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
AT&T Mobility, LLC herein referred to as “AT&T” is currently enhancing our network architecture to 
meet the growing demands of wireless voice and data customers in many areas of Alabama and 
Northwest Florida. This is necessary to provide such features as mobile internet, enhanced voice 
telephony, audio and video streaming, connectivity to cloud-based storage services, IoT (Internet of 
Things) devices, and mobile apps at the quality of service expected by our subscribers. To most 
efficiently utilize all available wireless spectrum to serve event locations, we must increase the 
complexity of our wireless radio systems and improve traffic distribution in areas of high utilization. 
  
AT&T is currently requesting to construct a 130’ foot wireless transmission tower at the location 
referenced above. This new transceiver location is needed to improve indoor coverage to the many 
commercial locations and residential homes around the Sicard Hollow Athletic Complex. The location 
of this site is critical to successfully cover the numerous new developments in this fast-growing area of 
Vestavia Hills Alabama and also provide the necessary capacity/data throughput to this busy area of 
our network. The requested antenna rad center of 120’ (130’ overall height) will allow for a significant 
amount of needed coverage expansion in the target area and also allow for future capacity expansion 
for the expected capacity growth. Some specific locations where the new Liberty Park South tower will 
enhance coverage include: the Sicard Hollow Athletic Complex, the Liberty Park Soccer Complex, 
Liberty Park Elementary, the Lunker Lake area, as well as many homes, business, and new 
developments around the Liberty Parkway and Sicard Hollow Road intersection. 
 
In high-traffic locations such as Vestavia Hills Alabama new sites are being required to meet growing 
customer demands for bandwidth-sensitive applications because the distance covered by wireless 
transmissions directly affects the digital bandwidth delivered to the receiver. By building sites closer to 
our customers, we are able to supply those customers with the higher data-speeds and greater service 
value they demand. 
 



 

 

The indoor coverage improvement expected from this site is illustrated in the included maps showing 
service levels before and after the site is commissioned. In this suburban environment, increased signal 
strength and denser site spacing is needed to increase in-building service and provide the needed 
capacity.  When the proposed site is commissioned, the area will improve substantially providing 
strong, reliable signal levels, improved capacity, and yield higher data speeds to many of the areas 
around the site as noted above. 
 
In this market existing structures are evaluated if adequately suited to the network in meeting the 
increasing demands of our customers and the value of the structure is sufficient for the considerable 
long-term investment being made. There are only two known existing structures within a 1 mile radius 
of the proposed AT&T location. The first is a 130’ Crown Castle flagpole located 0.12 miles to the 
southwest at the Sicard Hollow Athletic Complex. This existing flagpole does not have adequate space 
for AT&T to install their antennas and previous proposed extensions of this tower resulted in a badly 
failing structural analysis. Lack of space on this tower caused it to not be an adequate option for 
AT&T. The next nearest known macro communication structure is a 130’ Verizon tower located 0.69 
miles away to the northeast. This tower is outside the search ring for the Liberty Park South site 
location and would not provide an adequate antenna rad center needed to provide in-building coverage 
to the locations around the Sicard Hollow Athletic Complex and the homes near the Liberty Parkway 
and Sicard Hollow Road intersection. All other known existing communication structures in this area, 
other than the two mentioned above, are roughly 2.3 miles or more from the proposed location and are 
already existing AT&T cell sites. The lack of a suitable collocation candidate within the search area of 
the Liberty Park South site drives the need for construction of a new structure. 
 
The maps provided are derived from a tool called Atoll™ produced by Forsk®. These predictions use 
digital topography based on data from the USGS and ‘clutter models’ derived from satellite imagery 
detailing the topology of an area. These clutter models are categorically tested for typical incurred 
losses. These loss estimates are then further tuned with regional propagation studies to better calculate 
the signal level expectations of a given area and provide an accurate prediction of expected coverage 
 
Should you require any additional information, or if you should have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at cv011n@att.com or 205-517-4154. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Christopher M. Vaughn 
Senior RAN Engineer 
AT&T Mobility, LLC 
 
Enclosure:  Existing and Proposed Propagation Maps, Existing Towers Within 1 mile map, AT&T 
Jefferson/Shelby Spectrum & Technology letter. 



Site Information

FA Code: 12778284 Street Address: 4870 SICARD HOLLOW ROAD 

USID: 194907 City: BIRMINGHAM

Market: BIRMINGHAM County: SHELBY

Latitude D-M-S: State: AL

Longitude D-M-S: Zip: 35242

Pace Job #: MRALM006034 Submitter: KENNETH ZENGOTITA

Construction Notice to Proceed (CNTP)

Guardian Filling(s) Approved Date - CNTP: 02/28/2019

From Guardian(optional):    Unique Structure ID : 276490 
Latitude : 33-28-37.3 
Longitude : 86-40-02.1 
ASR : 
County : Jefferson 
State : ALABAMA 
Site Name : LIBERTY PARK SOUTH 
Job Id : 1196396 
Region : SOUTHEAST 
Structure Marking and Lighting :Not Required 
FAA Study Number : 
FAA Issue Date : 
Is Notice to FAA of Construction Status (7460-2 Part I)
Required? : 
FAA NOTAM Required within Days (Part I): 
Notification to Airport Manager within (Part I) : 
Is Notice to FAA of Construction Status (7460-2 Part II)



Required?  : 
FAA NOTAM Required within Days (Part II) : 
Notification to Airport Manager within (Part II) : 
Required FAA Notification Completed on Time : 
Preconstruction Approved Height for the Structure : 125 
Approved Temporary Construction Height : 
Preconstruction Expiration Date : 08/28/2019 
FCC File No : 
Regulatory Group Comments : Please provide all heights within
3 business days of completion 
NEPA expires 12-27-2020

CNTP1 - CNTP Approval:         15.00               Normal   0               false   false   false      EN-US  
X-NONE   X-NONE                                                                                             This serves as your
Construction Notice to Proceed (Greensheet) for the referenced project. Please note approved Overall
Height (do not exceed), Approved Crane Height (if requested), and Preconstruction Expiration Date (if app
licable).

If Scope of Work changes at any time between now and the time of construction complete, please email
your Network Compliance Manager for further compliance review.

If this modification includes the removal of any top mounted equipment that will affect the overall height,
a tape drop with overall height and any required antenna heights must be provided once construction is com
plete.

Overall Height (AGL-ft):                                     125

Frequency Bands:                               PCS (1900 MHz),WCS (2.3 GHz),AWS (2.1 / 1.7 
GHz),Cellular (850 MHz),700 MHz

Height Verification Form Requirements:           All Heights

Additional Comments:

*  PROJECT      TYPE: NSB w/ WLL 1C & LTE 1C – 6C



CNTP Approved By:                                     kz9108/KENNETH ZENGOTITA Date:                               02/28/2019
CNTP Acknowledged By:               rr4866/ROBERT RODRIGUEZ Date:           02/28/2019















86
°4

3'
W

86
°4

2'
W

86
°4

1'
W

86
°4

0'
W

86
°3

9'
W

86
°3

8'
W

86
33°27'N33°28'N33°29'N33°30'N 86

°4
3'

W
86

°4
2'

W
86

°4
1'

W
86

°4
0'

W
86

°3
9'

W
86

°3
8'

W
86

33°27'N33°28'N33°29'N33°30'N



86
°4

3'
W

86
°4

2'
W

86
°4

1'
W

86
°4

0'
W

86
°3

9'
W

86
°3

8'
W

86
33°27'N33°28'N33°29'N33°30'N 86

°4
3'

W
86

°4
2'

W
86

°4
1'

W
86

°4
0'

W
86

°3
9'

W
86

°3
8'

W
86

33°27'N33°28'N33°29'N33°30'N



86
°4

3'
W

86
°4

2'
W

86
°4

1'
W

86
°4

0'
W

86
°3

9'
W

86
°3

8'
W

86
33°27'N33°28'N33°29'N33°30'N 86

°4
3'

W
86

°4
2'

W
86

°4
1'

W
86

°4
0'

W
86

°3
9'

W
86

°3
8'

W
86

33°27'N33°28'N33°29'N33°30'N







































































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 08, 2019

CASE: P-0819-38

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-9

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2961 Green Valley Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Magnum Properties, LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking to rezone 2961 Green Valley Rd. 
from R-5 to R-9. The applicant would demolish the four unit apartment building and 
construct 11 single family homes/lots. The lots would have a front setback of 8’, side 
setbacks of 5’ between dwellings, and a rear setback of 10’. All roads, sidewalks and 
improvements will be private and maintained by a homeowner’s association. The 
proposed site plan, renderings, and covenants are attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The plan states this property is for 
low density residential, however, it borders a medium residential single family 
product on both sides and would provide less density than an entitled multi-family 
development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 





















































































































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 08, 2019

CASE: P-0819-40

REQUESTED ACTION: Amendment to Ordinance 2110 to allow a two story 
development

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3100 Blue Lake Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: R. Clint Gentry

GENERAL DISCUSSION: When Ordinance 2110 was approved for this lot and its 
neighbor (3104 Blue Lake Dr.) on 9/19/05 with several conditions attached. The 
property has since changed ownership as well as the site plan. To meet the goals of 
the new development, the applicant is asking relief from conditions 2 & 5 or the 
rezoning ordinance. Condition 2 mandated a cross parking agreement between this lot 
and it’s neighbor. That agreement has never been signed and is not needed since each 
individual lot can accommodate its own parking. Condition 5 limited the height to 1.5 
stories, while the new development plan is seeking to build a 2-story structure. The 
building would have a pharmacy on the first floor with offices on the 2nd. The 
proposed site plan is attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
plan for retail/mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 









R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

no
ne

C
-0

.0

Ti
tle

Sh
ee

t

Si
te

Sh
ee

t #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

C
-0

.0
Ti

tle
 S

he
et

C
-0

.1
G

en
er

al
 N

ot
es

C
-0

.2
Ex

is
tin

g 
C

on
di

tio
ns

 (b
y 

ot
he

rs
)

C
-1

.0
Si

te
 P

la
n

C
-2

.0
U

til
ity

 P
la

n

C
-3

.0
G

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pl
an

C
-4

.0
 

C
BM

P 
Pl

an

C
-5

.0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
ls

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

by
 O

th
er

s:

L-
1

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an

L-
2

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
D

et
ai

ls
Si

te



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

no
ne

C
-0

.1

C
iv

il
N

ot
es

Pr
op

er
ty

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Si
te

 A
dd

re
ss

 is
 3

10
0 

Bl
ue

 L
ak

e 
D

riv
e,

 V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ills
, A

la
ba

m
a;

  P
ar

ce
l I

.D
. i

s 
28

 0
0 

27
 4

 0
01

 0
10

.0
01

.

Pa
rk

in
g 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t:

1 
Sp

ac
e 

fo
r e

ac
h 

25
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 o

f G
LA

.

Bu
ild

in
g 

w
ill 

5,
26

6 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 o
f G

LA
, t

he
re

fo
re

 2
1 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 z
on

in
g.

Si
te

 c
on

ta
in

s 
21

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s.

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es
:

1.
 

Al
l t

ra
ffi

c 
co

nt
ro

l d
ev

ic
es

 a
nd

 th
ei

r i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
M

an
ua

l o
n 

U
ni

fo
rm

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

tro
l D

ev
ic

es
, l

at
es

t
ed

iti
on

, a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
's

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y.
2.

 
Al

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

, A
la

ba
m

a,
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
, l

at
es

t e
di

tio
n.

3.
 

N
ot

ify
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ills
, A

la
ba

m
a 

48
 h

ou
rs

 b
ef

or
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
4.

 
U

til
ity

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 m
ay

 v
ar

y.
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 a

ll 
ut

ilit
ie

s 
fie

ld
 lo

ca
te

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

5.
 

Al
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 in

 a
 lo

gi
ca

l s
eq

ue
nc

e 
so

 a
s 

to
 m

in
im

iz
e 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f e

xp
os

ed
 s

oi
l a

t o
ne

 ti
m

e.
6.

  
An

y 
se

di
m

en
t r

ea
ch

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 b
y 

st
re

et
 c

le
an

in
g,

 n
ot

 b
y 

flu
sh

in
g,

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 e

ac
h 

da
y.

7.
  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

ll 
re

qu
ire

d 
pe

rm
its

.
8.

 
Jo

b 
sa

fe
ty

 is
 th

e 
so

le
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

.
9.

  
St

on
e 

ba
ck

fil
l s

ha
ll 

be
 u

se
d 

th
e 

fu
ll 

de
pt

h 
of

 tr
en

ch
 u

nd
er

 a
ll 

pa
ve

m
en

t. 
 A

ll 
ut

ilit
ie

s 
un

de
r p

av
em

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 b

ac
kf

ille
d 

w
ith

 s
to

ne
.

10
.  

St
or

m
 p

ip
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 C

la
ss

 II
I, 

un
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 p

la
ns

. A
ll 

AD
S 

Pi
pe

 to
 b

e 
du

al
 w

al
l c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pi
pe

.
11

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

& 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f e
ro

si
on

 a
nd

 s
ed

im
en

ta
tio

n 
co

nt
ro

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
fo

r p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
ad

ja
ce

nt
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

, r
oa

dw
ay

s 
an

d 
w

at
er

w
ay

s.
12

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

er
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
si

te
 fr

ee
 o

f d
ra

in
ag

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

13
.  

N
o 

su
bs

ur
fa

ce
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
on

e 
by

 P
re

ss
ne

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 L

LC
.  

A 
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

ng
in

ee
r s

ho
ul

d 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

si
te

 b
ef

or
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 G

ra
di

ng
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r v
er

ify
in

g 
w

ith
 g

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l e

ng
in

ee
r t

ha
t s

lo
pe

s 
sh

ow
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

w
ith

 s
oi

l
ty

pe
.

14
.  

Si
te

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
flo

od
 h

az
ar

d 
Zo

ne
 'X

' a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 F
.I.

R
.M

. P
an

el
 #

01
07

3C
05

86
 G

, d
at

ed
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
9,

 2
00

6.
15

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ov
id

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

.
16

.
Pr

ec
as

t s
tru

ct
ur

es
 m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

t t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

or
's

 o
pt

io
n.

17
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
, s

uc
h 

as
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 s
ig

na
l p

ol
es

, s
ig

na
l c

on
tro

ls
, d

ra
in

ag
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
, t

ra
ffi

c 
si

gn
s,

 u
til

ity
 p

ol
es

, g
uy

w
ire

s,
 e

tc
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 to

 h
av

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ut

ilit
y 

po
le

s,
 u

til
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
lin

es
, m

et
er

s,
 e

tc
. r

em
ov

ed
 fr

om
 s

ite
 p

rio
r t

o 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

18
.

In
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 n

ew
 c

ur
b 

an
d 

gu
tte

r a
re

 in
st

al
le

d,
 re

m
ov

e 
al

l o
ld

 c
ur

b 
an

d 
gu

tte
r a

nd
 s

aw
 c

ut
 a

 s
tra

ig
ht

 e
dg

e 
al

on
g 

as
ph

al
t.

19
.

Th
e 

ea
rth

w
or

k 
fo

r a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
un

da
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

la
bs

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.
20

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r r
ep

ai
rs

 o
f d

am
ag

e 
to

 a
ny

 e
xi

st
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n,
 s

uc
h 

as
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, d
ra

in
ag

e,
 

ut
ilit

ie
s,

 p
av

em
en

t, 
st

rip
in

g,
 c

ur
bs

, e
tc

. R
ep

ai
rs

 s
ha

ll 
be

 e
qu

al
 to

 o
r b

et
te

r t
ha

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

21
.

Al
l s

lo
pe

s 
an

d 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

s 
no

t c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

or
 p

av
em

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 g

ra
de

d 
sm

oo
th

 a
nd

 re
ce

iv
e 

4 
in

ch
es

 o
f t

op
so

il.
  C

on
tra

ct
or

 to
pr

ov
id

e 
to

ps
oi

l i
f n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 s

ite
.  

Th
e 

ar
ea

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
se

ed
ed

, m
ul

ch
ed

, f
er

til
iz

ed
 a

nd
 w

at
er

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ea
rty

 m
ow

ab
le

 s
ta

nd
 o

f
gr

as
s.

  S
m

al
l r

oc
ks

 m
us

t b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

.  
An

y 
ar

ea
s 

di
st

ur
be

d 
fo

r a
ny

 re
as

on
 p

rio
r t

o 
fin

al
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ha
ll 

be
 c

or
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 a

t n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
os

t t
o 

th
e 

ow
ne

r.
22

.
An

y 
fil

l u
se

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

el
ev

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

flo
or

 s
la

b 
or

 a
ny

 fi
ll 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
ba

ck
fil

l, 
sh

al
l b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

ng
in

ee
r. 

 P
rio

r
to

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

ny
 g

ra
nu

la
r f

ill,
 la

bo
ra

to
ry

 a
na

ly
si

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 o

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

sa
m

pl
es

 o
f t

he
 fi

ll 
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 th
e

m
at

er
ia

l i
s 

su
ita

bl
e 

as
 fi

ll.
 C

om
pa

ct
ed

 fi
ll 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 la
ye

rs
 o

f n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 e

ig
ht

 in
ch

es
 in

 th
ic

kn
es

s,
 a

t m
oi

st
ur

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 w

ith
in

th
re

e 
pe

rc
en

t o
pt

im
um

, a
nd

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 m
in

im
um

 d
en

si
ty

 o
f 9

8 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 m

ax
im

um
 d

ry
 d

en
si

ty
 a

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 p
ro

ct
or

m
et

ho
d,

 A
ST

M
 D

-6
98

.  
Al

l a
re

as
 o

f f
ill 

to
 h

av
e 

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

te
st

s 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

ng
in

ee
r p

rio
r t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

sa
id

 a
re

as
.

23
.

Al
l s

po
t e

le
va

tio
ns

 a
re

 to
p 

of
 p

av
em

en
t u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d.
24

.
Al

l s
ys

te
m

 m
an

ho
le

s 
an

d 
pi

pe
s 

to
 b

e 
flu

sh
ed

 c
le

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
tu

rn
in

g 
ov

er
 to

 th
e 

ow
ne

r.
25

.
Al

l p
ip

e 
le

ng
th

s 
(if

 s
ho

w
n)

 li
st

ed
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ho
riz

on
ta

l d
is

ta
nc

e 
fro

m
 c

en
te

r o
f s

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

us
ed

 fo
r d

es
ig

n.
26

.
Th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
om

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
st

or
m

 s
ew

er
 a

nd
 s

an
ita

ry
 s

ew
er

 c
ha

rts
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

s 
fo

r t
he

 s
to

rm
 s

ew
er

 a
nd

 s
an

ita
ry

se
w

er
 li

ne
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
in

g 
th

e 
en

gi
ne

er
 o

f a
ny

 c
on

fli
ct

s 
or

 d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
 p

rio
r t

o 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

27
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 to

 n
ot

ify
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 u

til
ity

 4
8 

ho
ur

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

an
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

on
 s

er
vi

ce
 li

ne
s 

an
d 

ta
ps

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ai

ns
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r a

ll 
ut

ilit
y 

pe
rm

its
.

28
.

Al
l D

ra
in

 B
as

in
s 

an
d 

gr
at

es
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

ra
te

d 
fo

r r
oa

d 
/ h

ig
hw

ay
 tr

af
fic

.
29

.
Bo

un
da

ry
 a

nd
 to

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ta

ke
n 

fro
m

 s
ur

ve
y 

by
 o

th
er

s.
  I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ha
s 

no
t b

ee
n 

fie
ld

 v
er

ifi
ed

 b
y 

Pr
es

sn
el

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

30
.

It 
is

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 v
er

ify
 th

at
 a

ll 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 o
r d

ev
ic

es
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 p
la

ns
 m

ee
t c

ur
re

nt
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
re

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
ve

d
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l j
ur

is
di

ct
io

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

qu
en

ce
 fo

r E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tr
ol

1.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
su

bm
it 

a 
C

BM
PP

 a
nd

 o
bt

ai
n 

a 
la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 p

er
m

it 
fro

m
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  P
la

n 
sh

al
l

m
ee

t a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f  

th
e 

Al
ab

am
a 

H
an

db
oo

k 
fo

r E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tro
l, 

Se
di

m
en

t C
on

tro
l a

nd
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t o
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Si

te
s 

an
d 

U
rb

an
 A

re
as

.

2.
Pr

io
r t

o 
cl

ea
rin

g 
si

te
, c

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

gi
n 

by
 in

st
al

lin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

dr
iv

e 
an

d 
al

l p
er

im
et

er
 s

ilt
 fe

nc
es

.

3.
Al

l e
xi

st
in

g 
st

re
am

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

fro
m

 s
ilt

 a
nd

 e
ro

si
on

 b
y 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 m

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

si
lt 

fe
nc

es
, h

ay
 b

al
es

, &
te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
ed

im
en

t b
as

in
s.

4.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 m
ay

 n
ow

 b
eg

in
 c

le
ar

in
g,

 g
ru

bb
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r e

ar
th

w
or

k 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

.

5.
W

at
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

si
te

 s
ha

ll 
be

 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
ed

im
en

t a
re

as
 a

t l
oc

at
io

ns
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 c

re
de

nt
ia

le
d

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 p
rio

r t
o 

be
in

g 
re

le
as

ed
 to

 th
e 

st
re

am
.

6.
Ar

ea
s 

no
t t

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
pa

vi
ng

, s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
ex

po
se

d 
at

 g
ra

de
 o

r n
ea

r g
ra

de
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 g
ro

un
d 

co
ve

r,
m

at
er

ia
ls

, d
ev

ic
es

 o
r s

tru
ct

ur
es

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 re
st

ra
in

 e
ro

si
on

 w
ith

in
 1

4 
da

ys
 o

f c
om

pl
et

in
g 

gr
ad

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.  
Te

m
po

ra
ry

gr
as

si
ng

 o
r p

er
m

an
en

t g
ra

ss
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 ra
in

 o
n 

th
e 

su
bg

ra
de

 o
r f

in
is

he
d 

gr
ad

e.

7.
O

nc
e 

al
l l

an
d 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

ll 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
st

ab
iliz

ed
, c

on
tra

ct
or

 to
 n

ot
ify

 p
er

m
itt

in
g 

au
th

or
ity

fo
r f

in
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 s
ite

.

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

N
ot

es
:

1.
A 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

er
os

io
n 

an
d 

se
di

m
en

ta
tio

n 
co

nt
ro

l p
la

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
on

 fi
le

 a
t t

he
 jo

b 
si

te
.  

C
op

ie
s 

of
 a

ll 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rts

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ac
ci

de
nt

al
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

re
po

rts
, m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 k

ep
t o

n-
si

te
 a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
by

 th
e 

ci
ty

 o
r A

D
EM

 o
ffi

ci
al

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e.

2.
Th

e 
pe

rs
on

(s
) p

ro
po

si
ng

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 a

ny
 la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

, a
n 

ag
en

t, 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

, o
r o

th
er

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
of

 s
uc

h 
pe

rs
on

, m
us

t c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

lo
ca

l
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
at

 le
as

t f
iv

e 
(5

) b
us

in
es

s 
da

ys
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f s

uc
h 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
, t

o 
ad

vi
se

 th
e 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

.

3.
Th

e 
an

gl
e 

fo
r g

ra
de

d 
sl

op
es

 a
nd

 fi
lls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
o 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

an
gl

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

ve
ge

ta
tiv

e 
co

ve
r, 

or
 o

th
er

 a
de

qu
at

e 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l d
ev

ic
es

or
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

.  
An

y 
sl

op
e 

or
 fi

ll 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gr

ad
ed

 s
ha

ll,
 w

ith
in

 fo
ur

te
en

 (1
4)

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

gr
ad

in
g,

 o
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 p
ha

se
 o

f
gr

ad
in

g,
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
or

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 g
ro

un
d 

co
ve

r, 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, d
ev

ic
es

 o
r s

tru
ct

ur
es

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 re
st

ra
in

 e
ro

si
on

.  
Th

e 
BM

P'
s 

sh
al

l r
em

ai
n 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

BM
P 

Pl
an

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
gr

ad
ed

 s
lo

pe
 o

r f
ill 

is
 s

ta
bi

liz
ed

.

4.
Ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
ta

in
m

en
t o

f  
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 a

nd
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
ol

lu
te

 th
e 

M
S4

.
Pe

tro
le

um
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 lu
br

ic
an

ts
, p

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
al

l o
th

er
 h

az
ar

do
us

 s
ub

st
an

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
or

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
PC

C
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

.  
Th

es
e 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
st

or
ed

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 a

ll 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
s,

 d
itc

he
s 

an
d 

gu
tte

rs
 in

 w
at

er
 ti

gh
t c

on
ta

in
er

s.
  D

is
po

sa
l o

f t
he

se
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 A

D
EM

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tra
sh

 c
on

ta
in

er
s,

 o
n 

si
te

, f
or

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
tra

sh
fro

m
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 th

e 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

.

5.
Al

l c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 a
nd

 re
pa

ire
d 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, m
on

th
ly

 in
 d

ry
 p

er
io

ds
 a

nd
 w

ith
in

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 (2

4)
 h

ou
rs

 a
fte

r a
ny

 ra
in

fa
ll 

at
 th

e 
si

te
 o

f 0
.7

5
in

ch
es

, w
ith

in
 a

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 (2

4)
 h

ou
r p

er
io

d.
  D

ur
in

g 
pr

ol
on

ge
d 

ra
in

fa
lls

, d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

in
g 

an
d,

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, r
ep

ai
rs

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
ad

e.
  T

he
 p

er
m

itt
ee

 s
ha

ll
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

w
rit

te
n 

re
co

rd
s 

of
 s

uc
h 

ch
ec

ks
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
re

co
rd

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
r h

is
/h

er
 d

es
ig

ne
e 

at
 a

ny
 re

as
on

ab
le

tim
e.

6.
Al

l p
ot

en
tia

lly
 h

az
ar

do
us

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 s

to
re

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ex

po
se

d 
to

 ra
in

 o
r s

to
ck

pi
le

d.
  A

ll 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

 a
nd

 s
to

re
d 

or
 p

la
ce

d
in

 a
 c

ov
er

ed
 a

re
a.

  A
ll 

ex
ce

ss
 o

r w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 d

is
po

se
d 

of
 a

nd
 tr

as
h 

an
d 

w
as

te
 m

us
t b

e 
di

sp
os

ed
 o

f e
ve

ry
 te

n 
(1

0)
 d

ay
s,

 a
t a

 m
in

im
um

.

7.
Er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
as

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ba

rri
er

 to
 s

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

er
os

io
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

O
rd

in
an

ce
.

8.
Se

di
m

en
t d

ep
os

its
 m

us
t b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 re
ac

h 
a 

de
pt

h 
of

 1
5 

in
ch

es
 o

r ½
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 s

ilt
 fe

nc
e 

as
 in

st
al

le
d,

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

st
or

ag
e 

vo
lu

m
e

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t r

ai
n 

an
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

th
e 

si
lt 

fe
nc

in
g.

9.
Si

lt 
fe

nc
in

g 
fa

br
ic

 th
at

 is
 c

ol
la

ps
ed

, t
or

n,
 d

ec
om

po
si

ng
, o

r b
ec

om
es

 in
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

10
.T

he
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
o 

di
st

in
ct

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 fl

oa
tin

g 
sc

um
, o

il,
 o

r o
th

er
 m

at
te

r c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
.  

Th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 to

 a
n 

M
S4

 m
us

t n
ot

ca
us

e 
an

 u
nn

at
ur

al
 c

ol
or

 (e
xc

ep
t d

ye
s 

or
 o

th
er

 s
ub

st
an

ce
s 

di
sc

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
n 

M
S4

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
tu

di
es

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

ha
rm

fu
l

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
bo

di
es

 o
f w

at
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
M

S4
) o

r o
do

r i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

at
er

s.
  T

he
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 to
 th

e 
M

S4
 m

us
t r

es
ul

t i
n 

no
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
co

nc
en

tra
tio

ns
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 b

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
de

tri
m

en
ta

l t
o 

hu
m

an
s,

 li
ve

st
oc

k,
 w

ild
lif

e,
 p

la
nt

 li
fe

 o
r f

is
h 

an
d 

aq
ua

tic
 li

fe
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

at
er

s.

11
.W

he
n 

th
e 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 a
nd

 s
ta

bl
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
or

 o
th

er
 p

er
m

an
en

t c
on

tro
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
on

 a
ll 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 e

xp
os

ed
 s

oi
l, 

th
e

ow
ne

r o
f t

he
 la

nd
 w

he
re

 th
e 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

, o
r h

is
/h

er
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
ge

nt
, s

ha
ll 

no
tif

y 
th

e 
En

gi
ne

er
 / 

Q
C

IP
 o

f t
he

se
 fa

ct
s 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t a

Fi
na

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
n.

12
.C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
H

an
db

oo
k 

fo
r E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l, 
Se

di
m

en
t C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Si
te

s 
an

d 
U

rb
an

 A
re

as
(p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
So

il 
an

d 
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

) f
or

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n.

13
.E

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

is
es

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 m
in

im
um

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Ad
di

tio
na

l e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
se

di
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 d

ue
 to

 s
ite

 c
on

di
tio

ns
.

14
.E

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

ic
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r m

ea
ns

 th
at

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

on
es

 li
st

ed
, a

nd
 a

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
en

gi
ne

er
.

15
.C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
ra

in
 g

au
ge

 a
nd

 ra
in

 re
co

rd
s 

fo
r t

he
 s

ite
.  

Al
l r

ai
n 

ev
en

ts
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 3

/4
 in

ch
 in

 a
 2

4 
ho

ur
 p

er
io

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 th

e
Q

C
IP

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

AD
EM

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
.

Si
te

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

C
ur

re
nt

 Z
on

in
g:

 B
-2

Le
ga

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

  L
ot

 1
-A

, A
 R

es
ur

ve
y 

of
 L

ot
s 

1 
& 

3,
 T

op
fie

ld
 s

ub
di

vi
si

on
, a

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 m
ap

 b
oo

k 
21

9,
 p

ag
e 

53
 in

th
e 

of
fic

e 
of

 th
e 

ju
dg

e 
of

 p
ro

ba
te

 in
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 c
ou

nt
y,

 A
la

ba
m

a.



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

no
ne

C
-0

.2

Ex
is

tin
g

C
on

di
tio

ns



GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

3/
4 

IN
C

H
 C

R
IM

P 
FO

U
N

D

P/
K 

N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D

1 
IN

C
H

 C
R

IM
P 

FO
U

N
D

PP

PP

50
' B

LD
G. L

IN
E

R
=1

90
.5

8'
a=

10
0.

07
' M

EA
a=

10
1.

56
' M

AP
 Δ

=3
0°

05
'1

0"
 M

EA
Δ 

=3
0°

32
'0

0"
 M

AP

R
=2

5.
00

'
a=

39
.4

2'
 M

EA
a=

36
.6

6'
 M

AP
 Δ

=9
0°

21
'1

8"
 M

EA
 Δ

=8
4°

00
'3

8"
 M

AP

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 E

LE
V=

10
0.

67
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
5.

76
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
6.

58
'

FL
 1

8"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
8.

05
'

TR
AF

FI
C

 L
IG

H
T 

PO
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

PO
W

ER
 B

O
X 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

. P
AD

CAH
AB

A 
RIV

ER
 R

OAD

80
' R

/W

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50' R/W

LO
T 

1-
A

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYPICAL)

8.
00

50' BLDG. LINE

19
.0

0

24
.0

0

9.
00

19
.0

0

9.
00

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

Existing 12" W
ater M

ain

Ex
ist

ing
 12

" W
ate

r M
ain

Existing Gas Main

Ex
ist

ing
 G

as
 M

ain

S
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Bo

lla
rd

 (t
yp

ic
al

)

5'
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k
in

 R
O

W
 p

er
 c

ity
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
;

R
ef

er
en

ce
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 M

an
ua

l

Pr
ov

id
e 

H
C

 S
ig

n 
pe

r
AD

A 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
;

C
ity

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 #

10
33

to
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

on
 s

ig
n;

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t

Ed
ge

 o
f N

ew
 A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

ve
m

en
t a

nd
 e

nd
 o

f
cu

rb
in

g 
fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t;

Al
l e

xi
st

in
g 

as
ph

al
t p

av
em

en
t &

 c
ur

bs
 to

 b
e

re
pa

ire
d 

if 
da

m
ag

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n
fo

r j
oi

nt
 u

se
 d

riv
ew

ay

Ti
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cu
rb

th
is

 a
re

a

Ti
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cu
rb

th
is

 a
re

a

Pr
ov

id
e 

st
rip

ed
H

C
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
as

 s
ho

w
n;

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e

Pr
ov

id
e 

St
op

 B
ar

 p
er

M
U

TC
D

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns

Pr
ov

id
e 

20
 fe

et
 o

f
C

L 
St

rip
e 

fo
r d

riv
ew

ay

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
FF

E:
10

2.
50

50
.5

1

51
.2

3

17
.2

9

17
.0

9

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e 

fo
r

D
riv

e 
Th

ru
 L

an
e

 P
er

vi
ou

s 
C

on
cr

et
e 

fo
r

D
riv

e 
Th

ru
 L

an
e

30
.0

0

R
15

.0
0

25
.6

2

Ex
ist

ing
 C

on
cre

te 
W

alk

5'
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k
in

 R
O

W
 p

er
 c

ity
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
;

R
ef

er
en

ce
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 M

an
ua

l

Ti
e 

ne
w

 c
on

cr
et

e 
si

de
w

al
k 

to
ex

is
tin

g 
w

al
k 

th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n;

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Bo

lla
rd

s 
(ty

pi
ca

l)

11
.0

0

D
um

ps
te

r P
ad

& 
En

cl
os

ur
e

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Bo

lla
rd

 (t
yp

ic
al

)
al

on
g 

ed
ge

 o
f M

ec
h 

U
ni

ts

4'
 W

id
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
St

rip

15' Buffer Line

22
.0

0

10
.0

0

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

1"
=1

0'

C
-1

.0

Si
te

Pl
an

Jo
in

t A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t r
ec

or
de

d 
in

D
ee

d 
Bo

ok
: L

R
20

06
16

; P
ag

e 
69

45



GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

3/
4 

IN
C

H
 C

R
IM

P 
FO

U
N

D

P/
K 

N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D

1 
IN

C
H

 C
R

IM
P 

FO
U

N
D

PP

PP

50
' B

LD
G. L

IN
E

R
=1

90
.5

8'
a=

10
0.

07
' M

EA
a=

10
1.

56
' M

AP
 Δ

=3
0°

05
'1

0"
 M

EA
Δ 

=3
0°

32
'0

0"
 M

AP

R
=2

5.
00

'
a=

39
.4

2'
 M

EA
a=

36
.6

6'
 M

AP
 Δ

=9
0°

21
'1

8"
 M

EA
 Δ

=8
4°

00
'3

8"
 M

AP

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 E

LE
V=

10
0.

67
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
5.

76
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
6.

58
'

FL
 1

8"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
8.

05
'

TR
AF

FI
C

 L
IG

H
T 

PO
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

PO
W

ER
 B

O
X 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

. P
AD

CAH
AB

A 
RIV

ER
 R

OAD

80
' R

/W

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50' R/W

LO
T 

1-
A

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYPICAL)

50' BLDG. LINE

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

Existing 12" W
ater M

ain

Ex
ist

ing
 12

" W
ate

r M
ain

Existing Gas Main

Ex
ist

ing
 G

as
 M

ain

S
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

W
M

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

16
.7

2

C
.O

.

C
.O

.

In
st

al
l w

at
er

 m
et

er
 a

nd
 B

FP
pe

r B
irm

in
gh

am
 W

at
er

 W
or

ks
 S

pe
cs

;
re

fe
re

nc
e 

pl
um

bi
ng

 d
w

gs
 fo

r s
iz

e

Ta
p 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
at

er
 m

ai
n 

fo
r

pr
op

os
ed

 d
om

es
tic

 a
nd

fir
e 

se
rv

ic
e;

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
 W

at
er

 W
or

ks

Ta
p 

ex
is

tin
g 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
 m

ai
n;

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

ta
p 

w
ith

 J
ef

fe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s

4"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
La

te
ra

l; 
M

in
. 1

.0
%

 g
ra

de
 a

nd
36

" c
ov

er
;

D
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 F
lo

w
(ty

pi
ca

l)

D
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 F
lo

w
(ty

pi
ca

l)

Pr
ov

id
e 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
 c

le
an

ou
t

30
" f

ro
m

 fa
ce

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
g;

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er
 C

le
an

ou
t

D
om

es
tic

 W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e;

re
fe

re
nc

e 
pl

um
bi

ng
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 fo
r s

iz
e

A 
St

re
et

 C
ut

 p
er

m
it 

w
ill 

be
 re

qu
ire

d
fro

m
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ills
 fo

r
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 s
ew

er
 la

te
ra

l; 
C

on
tra

ct
or

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
pe

rm
it 

pr
io

r t
o 

st
ar

tin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n;

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
FF

E:
10

2.
50

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

Ex
ist

ing
 C

on
cre

te 
W

alk

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

1"
=1

0'

C
-2

.0

U
til

ity
Pl

an



GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

3/
4 

IN
C

H
 C

R
IM

P 
FO

U
N

D

P/
K 

N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D

1 
IN

C
H

 C
R

IM
P 

FO
U

N
D

PP

PP

50
' B

LD
G. L

IN
E

R
=1

90
.5

8'
a=

10
0.

07
' M

EA
a=

10
1.

56
' M

AP
 Δ

=3
0°

05
'1

0"
 M

EA
Δ 

=3
0°

32
'0

0"
 M

AP

R
=2

5.
00

'
a=

39
.4

2'
 M

EA
a=

36
.6

6'
 M

AP
 Δ

=9
0°

21
'1

8"
 M

EA
 Δ

=8
4°

00
'3

8"
 M

AP

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 E

LE
V=

10
0.

67
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
5.

76
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
6.

58
'

FL
 1

8"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
8.

05
'

TR
AF

FI
C

 L
IG

H
T 

PO
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

PO
W

ER
 B

O
X 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

. P
AD

CAH
AB

A 
RIV

ER
 R

OAD

80
' R

/W

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50' R/W

LO
T 

1-
A

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYPICAL)

50' BLDG. LINE

10
0

10
0

10
2

10
1

10
1

102

99 98
98

10
1

10
0

99

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

Existing 12" W
ater M

ain

Ex
ist

ing
 12

" W
ate

r M
ain

Existing Gas Main

Ex
ist

ing
 G

as
 M

ain

S
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

W
M

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

C
.O

.

C
.O

.

10
0.

29

10
0.

75

10
0.

28

10
1.

24

10
1.

86

10
1.

85

10
2.

33

10
1.

21

10
2.

18

-1.4%

-2.8%

-2
.3

%

-2
.5%

-2.0%

Pr
ov

id
e 

H
C

 R
am

p
pe

r A
D

A 
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns

-2
.6%

10
0.

99

10
1.

05
10

2.
07

10
1.

85

48
 L

F 
18

" E
q.

 A
rc

h 
C

L-
III

 R
C

P
@

 1
.0

0%
 G

ra
de

St
or

m
 M

an
ho

le
;

R
im

 to
 b

e 
flu

sh
 w

ith
 s

id
ew

al
k

FL
:9

7.
08

C
on

cr
et

e 
H

ea
dw

al
l

FL
:9

6.
68

C
ut

 d
itc

h 
to

 2
4"

 P
ip

e 
to

 d
ra

in

80
 L

F 
18

" E
q.

 A
rc

h 
C

L-
III

 R
C

P
@

 1
.2

1%
 G

ra
deSt

or
m

 M
an

ho
le

FL
:9

8.
05

M
ax

im
um

 2
.0

%
 s

lo
pe

 in
 a

ny
 d

ire
ct

io
n

fo
r H

C
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ta
ll 

an
d 

Ac
ce

ss
 a

is
le

;

Pr
ov

id
e 

H
C

 R
am

p 
at

D
riv

ew
ay

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
FF

E:
10

2.
50

-1
.5

%

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

10
2.

32

-0
.6

%

10
2.

13

10
2.

32

Si
de

w
al

k 
to

 b
e 

6"
 h

ig
he

r
th

an
 a

dj
ac

en
t p

av
em

en
t

Ex
ist

ing
 C

on
cre

te 
W

alk

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

1"
=1

0'

C
-3

.0

G
ra

di
ng

 &
D

ra
in

ag
e

Pl
an

Si
te

 S
to

rm
 W

at
er

 D
ra

in
ag

e:
Ex

is
tin

g 
si

te
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
 v

eg
et

at
ed

 lo
t c

on
si

st
in

g 
of

 tr
ee

s,
 g

ra
ss

 a
nd

 w
ee

ds
.  

Th
e 

lo
t i

s 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

us
ed

 fo
r u

np
av

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

y 
th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 p

ro
pe

rty
 o

w
ne

r. 
  A

ll 
st

or
m

 w
at

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill 
re

ta
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
dr

ai
na

ge
 p

at
te

rn
s.

  T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
si

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e 
pe

rv
io

us
 c

on
cr

et
e 

an
d 

gr
av

el
 fo

r t
he

pa
rk

in
g 

ar
ea

s.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill 

al
lo

w
 a

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 in
fil

tra
te

 b
ac

k 
in

to
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

an
d 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
st

or
m

 w
at

er
 ru

no
ff 

fro
m

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

Pr
e-

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t P

ea
k 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
:

D
A:

 0
.4

7 
A

W
ei

gh
te

d 
C

N
 V

al
ue

: 7
0

Q
(2

5)
: 1

.8
 c

fs

Po
st

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ea

k 
D

is
ch

ar
ge

:
D

A:
 0

.4
7 

A
W

ei
gh

te
d 

C
N

 V
al

ue
: 7

4
Q

(2
5)

: 2
.1

 c
fs

Th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 0

.3
 c

fs
 in

 p
ea

k 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

fo
r t

he
 2

5-
ye

ar
 s

to
rm

, h
ow

ev
er

 th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 n
o 

ad
ve

rs
e

af
fe

ct
 to

 a
ny

 u
ps

tre
am

 o
r d

ow
ns

tre
am

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 o

r t
he

 a
dj

ac
en

t r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

s.

Al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

pi
pe

 a
nd

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 a

ll 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 o
n 

pr
iv

at
e

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 o

w
ne

r.

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nh

er
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.



GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

3/
4 

IN
C

H
 C

R
IM

P 
FO

U
N

D

P/
K 

N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D

1 
IN

C
H

 C
R

IM
P 

FO
U

N
D

PP

PP

50
' B

LD
G. L

IN
E

R
=1

90
.5

8'
a=

10
0.

07
' M

EA
a=

10
1.

56
' M

AP
 Δ

=3
0°

05
'1

0"
 M

EA
Δ 

=3
0°

32
'0

0"
 M

AP

R
=2

5.
00

'
a=

39
.4

2'
 M

EA
a=

36
.6

6'
 M

AP
 Δ

=9
0°

21
'1

8"
 M

EA
 Δ

=8
4°

00
'3

8"
 M

AP

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 E

LE
V=

10
0.

67
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
5.

76
'

FL
 2

4"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
6.

58
'

FL
 1

8"
 C

O
N

C
. P

IP
E

=9
8.

05
'

TR
AF

FI
C

 L
IG

H
T 

PO
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

PO
W

ER
 B

O
X 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

. P
AD

CAH
AB

A 
RIV

ER
 R

OAD

80
' R

/W

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50' R/W

LO
T 

1-
A

20
,4

67
 S

Q
.F

T.
±

0.
47

 A
C

R
ES

±

OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYPICAL)

50' BLDG. LINE

10
0

10
0

10
2

10
1

10
1

102

99 98
98

10
1

10
0

99

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

Existing 12" W
ater M

ain

Ex
ist

ing
 12

" W
ate

r M
ain

Existing Gas Main

Ex
ist

ing
 G

as
 M

ain

S
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

W
M

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

C
.O

.

C
.O

.SB

PS

C
EP

PS

PS

PS

PS
PS

PS

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SB
SB

SB
Pr

ov
id

e 
H

C
 R

am
p

pe
r A

D
A 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
FF

E:
10

2.
50

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

Si
de

w
al

k 
to

 b
e 

6"
 h

ig
he

r
th

an
 a

dj
ac

en
t p

av
em

en
t

Ex
ist

ing
 C

on
cre

te 
W

alk

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

1"
=1

0'

C
-4

.0

C
BM

P
Pl

an

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
BA

R
R

IE
R

 F
EN

C
E

D
U

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
AS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
XI

T 
PA

D

LE
G

EN
D

TY
PE

 'A
' -

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

SB D
C

PE
R

M
AN

EN
TL

Y 
SE

ED
 A

LL
 D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 A

R
EA

S
PS

SE
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S 

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
EP

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

qu
en

ce
 fo

r E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tr
ol

1.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
su

bm
it 

a 
C

BM
PP

 a
nd

 o
bt

ai
n 

a 
la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 p

er
m

it 
fro

m
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  P
la

n
sh

al
l m

ee
t a

ll 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f  
th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
H

an
db

oo
k 

fo
r E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l, 
Se

di
m

en
t C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Si
te

s 
an

d 
U

rb
an

 A
re

as
.

2.
Pr

io
r t

o 
cl

ea
rin

g 
si

te
, c

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

gi
n 

by
 in

st
al

lin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

dr
iv

e 
an

d 
al

l p
er

im
et

er
 s

ilt
 fe

nc
es

.

3.
Al

l e
xi

st
in

g 
st

re
am

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

fro
m

 s
ilt

 a
nd

 e
ro

si
on

 b
y 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 m

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

si
lt 

fe
nc

es
, h

ay
 b

al
es

,
& 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 s

ed
im

en
t b

as
in

s.

4.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 m
ay

 n
ow

 b
eg

in
 c

le
ar

in
g,

 g
ru

bb
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r e

ar
th

w
or

k 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

.

5.
W

at
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

si
te

 s
ha

ll 
be

 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
ed

im
en

t a
re

as
 a

t l
oc

at
io

ns
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 c

re
de

nt
ia

le
d

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 p
rio

r t
o 

be
in

g 
re

le
as

ed
 to

 th
e 

st
re

am
.

6.
Ar

ea
s 

no
t t

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
pa

vi
ng

, s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
ex

po
se

d 
at

 g
ra

de
 o

r n
ea

r g
ra

de
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 g
ro

un
d 

co
ve

r,
m

at
er

ia
ls

, d
ev

ic
es

 o
r s

tru
ct

ur
es

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 re
st

ra
in

 e
ro

si
on

 w
ith

in
 1

4 
da

ys
 o

f c
om

pl
et

in
g 

gr
ad

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 g
ra

ss
in

g 
or

 p
er

m
an

en
t g

ra
ss

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 ra

in
 o

n 
th

e 
su

bg
ra

de
 o

r f
in

is
he

d
gr

ad
e.

7.
O

nc
e 

al
l l

an
d 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

ll 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
st

ab
iliz

ed
, c

on
tra

ct
or

 to
 n

ot
ify

 p
er

m
itt

in
g

au
th

or
ity

 fo
r f

in
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 s
ite

.

D
is

tu
rb

ed
 A

re
a:

 2
0,

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
±



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
19

-0
52

7-
04

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

7/
08

/1
9

7/
08

/1
9 

- 1
5'

 B
uf

fe
r a

dd
ed

no
ne

C
-5

.0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

et
ai

ls

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
XI

T 
PA

D

Se
di

m
en

t B
ar

rie
r F

en
ce

 T
yp

e 
'A

'
Se

di
m

en
t B

ar
rie

r F
en

ce
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
D

et
ai

l

N
ot

e:
 S

ilt
 F

en
ci

ng
 a

bo
ve

 is
 T

yp
e 

'B
'; 

Ty
pe

 'A
' S

ilt
 F

en
ci

ng
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
n 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

2 
C

O
AT

S

4"

45
°

VA
R

IE
S

O.C.
36"

AC
C

ES
S 

IS
LE

SE
E 

PL
AN

BA
C

KG
R

O
U

N
D

4"
 S

O
LI

D
 B

LU
E

8'
 M

IN
VA

R
IE

S
SE

E 
PL

AN
VA

R
IE

S

8'
 M

IN
. F

O
R

 V
AN

 A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E
4'

 M
IN

. 

4"
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

2'
TYP.

 A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
YM

BO
L 

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

6.
5'

7.0'

6"

2.
5'

R

LC

LO
C

AT
E 

AT
 E

D
G

E 
O

F 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
E 

U
N

LE
SS

AC
C

O
M

PA
N

IE
D

 B
Y 

"V
AN

" L
ET

TE
R

IN
G

13
' (

M
IN

.)
16

'- 
VA

N
 A

C
C

ES
S

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
SP

AC
E

4.
 2

%
 M

AX
IM

U
M

 S
LO

PE
 IN

 A
LL

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

S

N
O

TE
S:

LC
3.

 A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
AR

E 
TO

   
  O

F 
ST

R
IP

E
U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

AN
D

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

O
N

LY
2.

 T
H

ES
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

 A
R

E 
FO

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E

1.
 S

EE
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
  L

AY
O

U
T 

AN
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

N
.T

.S
.

SI
G

N
IN

G
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

L

M
is

si
on

 A
dj

us
ta

bl
e 

R
ep

ai
r C

ou
pl

in
g 

or
Eq

ua
l w

ith
 S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 B

en
ds

 a
nd

St
ai

nl
es

s 
St

ee
l S

he
ar

 R
in

g

Li
ne

 a
s 

Sh
ow

n 
on

 D
ra

w
in

gs
Si

ze
 a

nd
 C

la
ss

 o
f S

er
vi

ce

IF
 L

in
e 

En
ds

 a
t t

hi
s 

Po
in

t a
 P

lu
g 

Sh
al

l b
e 

In
st

al
le

d
in

 th
e 

Be
ll

N
TS

4"
 D

.I.
 P

ip
e 

- 4
5 

 W
ye

4"
 D

.I.
 P

ip
e,

 C
la

ss
 3

50

4"
 D

.I.
 P

ip
e 

- 4
5 

 B
en

d

Depth Varies

o

o

FL
O

W

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

d

1'
-2

"

C
LE

AN
O

U
T

TY
PI

C
AL

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 J
O

IN
T

or
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Eq
ua

l
Sm

ith
 4

22
0

Zu
rn

 #
ZN

14
00

H
D

-3
, 

N
.T

.S
.

SE
R

VI
C

E 
LI

N
E

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

PL
AN

Pa
d

C
on

cr
et

e 

1'
-2

"

1'-2"

FL
O

W

lo
ca

l S
ew

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

at
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e

C
on

cr
et

e 
pa

d 
to

 b
e 

po
ur

ed
 o

nl
y

C
IT

Y 
O

R
D

IN
AN

C
E 

#1
03

3 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

N
O

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IG

N














